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Revenue Net Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2007 2006 Change
(HK$ million) (HK$ million) (%)
Revenue 2,353.5 1,920.1 22.6
Gross profit 793.0 670.3 18.3
Gross profit margin (%) 33.7 34.9
Operating profit 501.3 423.2 18.5
Operating profit margin (%) 213 22.0
Net profit 449.5 408.5 10.0
Net profit margin (%) 19.1 21.3
EPS (HK cents)
— Basic 21.75 19.79 9.9
— Diluted 21.67 19.70 10.0
FINANCIAL POSITION
2007 2006
(HK$ million) (HK$ million)
Non-current assets 807.8 652.1
Net current assets 1,322.2 1,210.4
Cash and bank balances 747.6 837.6
Total liabilities 362.6 379.0
Bank borrowings 13.2 2.2
Net assets 2,110.4 1,842.8
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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the
“Company”), | am pleased to present you with the 2007 annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”).

For the financial year ended 31 December 2007, the Group’s revenue reached approximately HK$2,353.5
million, representing an increase of approximately HK$433.4 million or approximately 22.6%, as compared
to approximately HK$1,920.1 million for the financial year ended 31 December 2006. Net profit attributable
to shareholders of the Company recorded a new high of approximately HK$449.5 million, representing an
increase of approximately HK$41.0 million or approximately 10.0%, as compared to approximately HK$408.5
million for the financial year ended 31 December 2006.

Apart from the operating results as mentioned above, the Group was able to achieve encouraging development
on both OEM and retail business in 2007. These included the favorable shift towards the product mix of
silk and non-silk products whereby non-silk products exceeded 50% of the mix for the first time, and a
significant growth in retail business was recorded. Going forward, the Group will adopt different strategies
for its different business segments.

The downward pressure in the US consumer market may affect our OEM business. In the light of this, the
Group will strive to further enhance the operational efficiency and productivity and to provide better service
to our customers by shortening the production time, so as to sustain its growth in revenue and profit.

The economy in China is expected to remain strong in 2008 and the consumers in China are trying to look
for mid-to high-end products which would provide excellent opportunities for the development of our retail
branded fashions. The Group plans to invest heavily in its in-house branded fashion business with a view to
accelerating the growth in this segment and to further expanding the business into the global market.

Leveraging the competitive advantages in the Group’s retail shop network, expertise, and financial resources,
the Directors have set a clear target to shift its business focus gradually from garment manufacturing to in-
house branded fashion retailing. Eventually, China Ting would develop as one of the leading and competitive
fashion retailers in China.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | wish to take this opportunity to express our appreciation to the management
and staff of the Group for their commitment, dedication and perseverance. | also wish to express my sincere
gratitude to our shareholders, investors and business associates for their continued support of the Group.

TING Man Yi
Chairman

2 April 2008
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(1) BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is a vertically integrated and large-scale garment manufacturer, exporter and retailer in China.
The Group is headquartered in Hong Kong with production facilities in Zhejiang, Jiangsu and Shenzhen
and offices in Hong Kong, Hangzhou, Shenzhen, Shanghai, and New York.

Original Equipment Manufacturer (“OEM”) Business

The Group’s OEM business continued to develop steadily in 2007 and contributed a solid source
of revenue to the Group. During the year ended 31 December 2007, OEM business contributed to
the Group’s revenue of approximately HK$2,092.2 million (2006: approximately HK$1,723.4 million)
representing approximately 88.9% of the Group’s total revenue.

The year of 2007 was a challenging one for manufacturing and exporting businesses in China with
appreciation of Renminbi (“RMB”), increasing production costs (including labour costs and other
overheads) and the shrinkage market conditions in the United States. All of these factors restricted the
growth of the profit. The OEM business reported a decrease in gross profit margin from approximately
31.8% in 2006 to approximately 29.9% in 2007.

In view of the difficulties as mentioned above, the Group adopted the strategy to expand the product
mix from silk-blended garment to non-silk garment. Such expansion enabled the Group to capture
new business opportunities and maintained a growth of approximately 21.4%. Besides, the Group also
benefited from its vertical integration, which enabled it to respond to the customers’ needs promptly
with short delivery time to meet the customers’ requirements.

Brand Retail Business

The Group’s retail outlets were operated under four brands of “FINITY”, “DBNI”, “ELANIE”, and
“RIVERSTONE”, and two licensed brands of “MAXSTUDIO” and “LEE COOPER”. As at 31 December
2007, the Group had a sales network of over 400 retail outlets comprising concessions, free-standing
stores operated by the Group and retail outlets operated by franchisees, spanning over 26 provinces
and municipalities in China. During the year under review, the Group was actively exploring additional
opportunities to expand its retail business.

Despite the increasing costs such as production and rental, the Group is benefited from the continuous
economic growth in China with increase in household income and consumption power in China. The
Group also has its own teams of designer and engaged external designers to provide inspiration on
the Group’s design and keep abreast of the latest international trends and development in fabric and
styles with consideration of the China market. In 2007, the Group’s revenue contributed by the retalil
business increased by approximately 32.9% from HK$196.6 million to HK$261.3 million.



(2) FINANCIAL REVIEW

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group’s revenue continued to be derived from the two
core businesses: OEM and retail sales in China. The Group’s total sales rose 22.6% to HK$2,353.5
million (2006: HK$1,920.1 million) but the gross profit margin was slightly reduced from 34.9% to 33.7%,
which was principally due to the Group’s strategy to enhance its product mix to non-silk apparel items
which enjoy generally a lower gross profit margin than silk apparel items. The profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company grew to approximately HK$449.5 million (2006: HK$408.5 million) and
the basic earnings per Share were HK21.75 cents (2006: HK19.79 cents).

Review of operations

The segment revenue is as follows:

2007 2006
HK$ million % HK$ million % % Change
By principal activity:
OEM Business 2,092.2 88.9 1,723.5 89.8 21.4
Brand Retail Business 261.3 11.1 196.6 10.2 32.9
2,353.5 100.0 1,920.1 100.0 22.6

17
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OEM Business

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the OEM sales were approximately HK$2,092.9 million which
accounted for approximately 88.9% of the Group’s total sales. The sales of silk and silk-blended apparel
items were approximately HK$915.8 million (2006: HK$889.2 million) which contributed approximately
43.8% (2006: 51.6%) of the total Group’s OEM revenue. The OEM revenue analysis by product is as
follows:

2007 2006
HK$ million % HK$ million % % Change
Silk and silk-blended apparel 915.8 43.8 889.2 51.6 3.0
Linen and linen-blended apparel 264.0 12.6 312.4 18.1 (15.5)
Cotton and cotton-blended
apparel 395.5 18.9 202.8 11.8 95.0
Apparel in synthetic fabrics 300.3 14.4 132.8 7.7 126.0
Others 128.7 6.1 104.5 6.0 23.3
Home textile fabric and
accessories 87.9 4.2 81.8 4.8 7.5
Total 2,092.2 100.0 1,723.5 100.0 21.4

In terms of markets, sales to the United States amounted to approximately HK$1,780.7 million (2006:
HK$1,476.5 million), accounting for approximately 85.1% (2006: 85.7%) of the total OEM revenue.
Sales to European and other markets were approximately HK$111.3 million (2006: HK$91.0 million) and
HK$200.2 million (2006: HK$156.0 million) respectively.

The gross profit margin of the OEM business slightly decreased from 31.8% to 29.9%, which was
principally due to diversification to non-silk garment business and the appreciation of the RMB against
the US dollars.
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Brand Retail Business

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the retail sales increased by approximately 32.9% from
approximately HK$196.6 million to approximately HK$261.3 million, which was mainly driven by the
expansion of the Group’s retail network and the improvement in store sales performance. Sales
under the brand name, “FINITY”, grew by approximately 31.2% to HK$123.6 million (2006: HK$94.2
million), accounting for 47.3% of the Group’s retail sales. Sales under the brand names, “ELANIE” and
“MAXSTUDIO”, representing 14.5% and 19.6% of the Group’s retail sales, and delivered sales growth
of 40.3% and 36.2%, respectively.

The retail sales analysis by brand name is as follows:

2007 2006
HK$ million %  HK$ million % % Change
In-house brands
Finity 123.6 47.3 94.2 47.9 31.2
Dbni 29.3 11.2 27.0 13.7 8.6
Elanie 38.0 14.5 27.1 13.8 40.3
Riverstone 18.5 71 10.3 53 79.4
Licensed brands
Maxstudio 51.2 19.6 37.6 191 36.2
Burlington House
(Note a) 0.7 0.3 0.4 0.2 75.0
Total retail sales 261.3 100.0 196.6 100.0 32.9

Note a The retail business of “Burlington House” commenced in July 2006.

Note b The business of “Lee Cooper” commenced in May 2007 and its results were included in the share of profits less losses
of associates.

In terms of retail sales by channel, sales from concessions amounted to approximately HK$175.5 million
(2006: HK$133.3 million), accounting for approximately 67.2% of total retail turnover. Sales from free-
standing stores and franchisees amounted to approximately HK$11.4 million (2006: HK$6.5 million) and
HK$74.4 million (2006: HK$56.8 million), respectively.

The gross profit margin of retail business increased from approximately 62.0% to 63.8%. The increase
was mainly driven by the continuous economic growth in China and the improved performance of the
retail network in China.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group continues to be in a strong financial position, with cash and cash equivalents of approximately
HK$747.6 million and bank borrowings at a lower level of approximately HK$13.2 million as at 31
December 2007.



(3)

Net cash inflow from operating activities amounted to approximately HK$317.8 million (2006:
HK$221.5 million). The strong cash inflow was mainly due to an increase in operating profit in 2007
by approximately HK$78.1 million. The net cash used in financing activities increased by approximately
HK$137.2 million. Excluding the effect of the proceed from the over-allotment arrangement of HK$152.0
million, the net cash used in financing activities slightly decreased from approximately HK$289.7 million
to approximately HK$274.9 million in 2007.

In 2007, the Group’s average trade receivables turnover was 50 days (2006: 51 days). Average trade
payables turnover was 45 days (2006: 59 days). Average inventory turnover was 87 days (2006: 88
days).

OUTLOOK
OEM business

Despite the fact that the year of 2007 was a challenging one for manufacturing and exporting businesses
in China, the Group’s OEM business continued to develop steadily in 2007 and contributed to be a
solid source of revenue of the Group.

During the year, the Group achieved a balanced product mix between silk and non-silk apparel items.
With the successful diversification of product mix and the vertically integrated production facilities in
Hangzhou, the Group captured new business opportunities and completed customers’ orders in a short
production time. This versatile business model helps the Group to sustain a steady growth in its OEM
business.

The Group will continue to strengthen its competitive advantages in the following four areas:

a. Total solution approach: The Group will further expand its scope of service from OEM to original
design manufacturing businesses;

b. Speedy delivery: The Group will shorten the production time through efficient and effective
management of its supply chain;

C. Good quality: The Group will strive to provide customers with good-quality products; and

d. Superior services: The Group will provide professional services to its customers at all stages of
the supply chain.

Leveraging the success in the business of silk garments, the Group will expand its product mix and
develop new products with different fabrics.

While sustaining the garment manufacturing business in the US, the Group will continue its efforts to
develop its export business in Europe and to explore the Japan market.

21
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The wool fabric mill project is progressing well and the mill will commence operations in early 2009.
The project will facilitate the Group in the following perspectives:

a. Diversification of spring/summer products into fall/winter products that facilitates the Group to
utilise its production capacity evenly throughout the year; and

b. Expansion of the European market with the help of the Group’s business partners.
Brand retail business

Although the retail business has recorded satisfactory growth over the past few years, the proportion
of its revenue over the Group’s revenue is significantly lower than that of the OEM business. The
Group is committed to take some strategic initiatives to accelerate the growth in its retail business by
cooperation with well-known branded fashion in China.

To cope with this growth strategy and enhance the competitiveness, the Group will make substantial
investments in strengthening both the hardwares and the softwares of the operating platforms for its
retail business, including:

a. Recruitment of professionals for the operations;

b. Recruitment and retention of professional designers from Europe to offer advice on design, styles,
and collections;

C. Opening of flagship shops to enhance brand image;

d. Expansion of retail shop networks;

e. Constant promotional work through nationwide fashion shows, advertisements and VIP
programmes;

f. Establishment of a highly dedicated sales team with the support of comprehensive training and
development schemes; and

g. Installation of ERP systems to facilitate logistic arrangements and sales analysis.

By the end of 2008, the Group expects the retail network will expand to approximately 550 retail
shops.

Capital markets

In view of the stable financial position currently enjoyed by the Group and the availability of cooperation
opportunities in the market, the Group will actively evaluate each opportunity for mergers and
acquisition so as to increase its market capitalisation, optimise the utilisation of funds and maximise
the shareholders’ wealth.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had approximately 12,000 full-time employees. The staff costs for
2007 was HK$373.1 million, representing an increase of approximately 22.2% over 2006.

The Group has established an incentive bonus scheme for its employees, in which the benefits are
determined based on the performance of the Group and individual employees. The Directors believe
that a competitive remuneration scheme, a safe and comfortable workplace and career development
opportunities are incentives for employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

During the period from 15 December 2005 to 31 December 2007, the Group has already used part of the
net proceeds from initial public offering to invest in the following projects for business expansion:

(@) approximately HK$76.4 million to complete the construction of a new apparel plant and the design,
development and exhibition centre;

(b) approximately HK$57.5 million for the expansion of retail shops and engaging in advertising and
marketing campaigns;

(c) approximately HK$221.6 million on the acquisition of plant and machinery to enhance production
capacity;

(d) approximately HK$116.3 million to repay the bank borrowings; and
(e) approximately HK$203.0 million as additional general working capital of the Group.

The net proceeds raised by the Group in its initial public offering in 2005 amounted to approximately
HK$1,099.9 million. As at 31 December 2007, approximately HK$425.1 million of the net proceeds
has not been used by the Group and were deposited with licensed banks in Hong Kong and China
as short-term deposits. The Directors intend to apply such amount for expansion of the Group’s retail
business.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 51, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive Director. Mr. TING started the
business of the Group in December 1992. Mr. TING has considerable experience in silk fabric trading business
and silk garment manufacturing business. Before establishing the business of the Group, Mr. TING worked for
Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company (#1448 T2 7]) during the period between 1981 and 1986. Mr. TING
is currently responsible for overall strategic planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business
of the Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of
the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer and the younger brother
of Ms. DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 47, is an executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. TING
joined the Group in May 2002 and is principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s
OEM and retail business. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the general manager of a trading company
in Hong Kong between 1991 and 2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#/I#ETK
&) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (#)I# 41 T2px), in 1987 and had over 17 years of
experience in the operation of garment exporting business. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Ms. DING Yinger. Mr. TING is also the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 48, is an executive Director. Mr. DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he
was first involved in the management and business operation of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited.
Mr. DING has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing business, with focus on different
areas ranging from the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing. Mr. DING
is responsible for overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Shenzhen. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms. DING Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. WONG Sin Yung, aged 53, is an executive Director and the company secretary of the Company. Mr.
WONG joined the Group in January 2004 and is responsible for the financial, accounting, company secretarial,
investor relations, business development, and mergers and acquisitions matters of the Group. Mr. WONG
is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. WONG obtained a
Master’s Degree in Business Administration from the University of Hong Kong in 1999 and a Master of Arts
Degree in Human Resource Management from Macquarie University, Australia in 1996. Mr. WONG has over
26 years of working experience in a number of areas including corporate financial management, accounting,
auditing, corporate administration, project consulting and civil aviation finance.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 44, is an executive Director of the Company and the managing director
of Concept Creator Fashion Limited. Mr. CHEUNG joined the Group in January 2000 and is experienced in
the garment and textile industry, and oversees the Group’s sales and marketing team. Mr. CHEUNG obtained
a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude) Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree
in Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was made a member of the
Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.



INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 50, was appointed independent non-executive Director in November 2005. Dr.
CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1998 and an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management in 2003. Dr. CHENG is an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong and a member of the Association of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.
Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practising in Hong Kong and has over 25 years of experience
in accounting and business advisory as well as financial management. Dr. CHENG joined the New World
Group in 1992 and was chief executive and group financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH”),
the shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Dr. Cheng is now the chairman of the Supervisory
Board of The Macao Water Supply Company Limited and Senior Partner of Leslie Cheng & Co. Dr. CHENG
is also an independent non-executive director and chairman of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper
(Holdings) Limited, Tianjian Port Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited and
Chief Executive Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Prior to joining the New World Group, he was a senior
manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. CHENG is currently a non-executive director of Wai Kee
Holdings Limited and Build King Holdings Limited both of whose shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 53, was appointed independent non-executive Director in November 2005. Mr.
WONG holds a master’s degree in business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia. He
is a fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and CPA Australia; an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also a responsible
officer for asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate finance for Legend Capital
Partners, Inc. under the Securities and Futures Ordinance of Hong Kong.

Mr. WONG was as an executive director, the deputy general manager, group financial controller and company
secretary of Guangzhou Investment Company Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange, for over ten
years. He is also an independent non-executive director and a member of the audit committee of Asia Orient
Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited, Century City International Holdings Limited,
China Nickel Resources Holdings Company Limited, First Natural Foods Holdings Limited, FU JI Food and
Catering Services Holdings Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited, Great Wall Motor Company Limited,
International Entertainment Corporation, PacMOS Technologies Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited,
Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited and TPV Technology Limited, all of these companies are listed on
the Stock Exchange. Mr. WONG has over 30 years of experience in finance, accounting and management.
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 54, was appointed independent non-executive Director in November 2005. Mr.
LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr. LEUNG
has over 20 years of experience in project finance and corporate finance. Mr. LEUNG held senior positions
with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited, Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong
Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was a director of Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited which was
the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P. Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director
and audit committee member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an independent
non-executive director and audit committee member of Junefield Department Store Group Limited and Anhui
Expressway Company Limited. On 11 February 2008, Mr. LEUNG was appointed independent non-executive
director and chairman of audit committee by Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited. Three of these
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.

CORPORATE MANAGEMENT TEAM

Export and OEM business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 48, is a vice president of the Group and the managing director of China Ting
Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the
strategic development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall management. Ms. LI has
over 23 years of experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a number
of established companies in the garment industry.

Ms. LO Man Yi, aged 50, is the director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited, responsible for the
business development, sales and marketing. Ms. LO is the executive vice president of China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLC, where she oversees the administration and operation. Ms. LO joined the Group in August
2004. Ms. LO obtained a Higher Diploma in Fashion and Clothing Technology from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University in 1981. Ms. LO has over 25 years of experience in the apparel industry.

Mr. PAU Wai Keung, Simon, aged 48, is the managing director of Skylite Fashion (Hong Kong) Limited and
the executive vice president of JV/China Ting LLC. Mr. PAU joined the Group in June 2002 and has since
been responsible for the sales, marketing and overall management of Skylite Fashion (Hong Kong) Limited
and JV/China Ting LLC. Mr. PAU started working in the garment industry in 1977 and has many years of
experience in the garment exporting business. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. PAU had gained substantial
experience in sales, marketing and management from a number of established garment trading companies
and buying offices in Hong Kong.



Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, aged 42, is a director of Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited and the
general manager of its Shanghai office. Mr. LEUNG joined the Group in May 2000, and has since then been
responsible for the sales, marketing and overall management of the office. Mr. LEUNG has considerable
experience in the garment and textile industry.

Mr. Paul Alan COHEN, aged 62, is a senior vice president for business development of China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLC. Mr. COHEN is experienced in the garment trading industry. Mr. COHEN joined the Group
in May 2002 and has since then been responsible for the day-to-day operations of China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLC.

Weaving and apparel production management

Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 47, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
production management. Mr. YE joined the Group in August 1993 and has taken up various positions including
being the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and Hangzhou China Ting Fashion
Company Limited, respectively, and is experienced in apparel production management and product quality
control. Mr. YE graduated from Zhejiang Medical University (#/I2%X2%) in 1983 with a Bachelor’s Degree
in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of experience in the management of garment manufacturing
enterprises.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 45, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its export business and product
development in Shanghai and Hangzhou. Mr. FU joined the Group in May 1997 and has taken up various
responsibilities including product development and the post of the general manager of the Group’s
representative office in Shanghai. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business development, client
management, fabrication and production techniques. Mr. FU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University
(M T KZ), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (#T4 48T 2Fx), in 1984 with a Bachelor’s
Degree.

Ms. JIN Xiao Ying, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group and the managing director of Zhejiang Huali
Fashion Company Limited, being in charge of the Group’s product quality control operations. Ms. JIN joined
the Group in May 1999, and has been the general manager of Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company Limited.
Ms. JIN has considerable experience in the management of apparel manufacturing, production management
and product quality control. Ms. JIN completed her tertiary education in 1988.
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Mr. CHENG Si Min, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and the general manager of Zhejiang
China Ting Jincheng Silk Company Limited, overseeing the Group’s weaving operation, new fabric product
development and technique development. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in October 2003. Mr. CHENG has
substantial experience in managing silk weaving, printing and dyeing enterprises. Mr. CHENG has taken
up various management positions and is experienced in the management of woven fabric development,
weaving enterprises, formulation of production techniques and product quality control. Mr. CHENG was the
managing director and general manager of Hangzhou Jincheng. Mr. CHENG graduated from the Department
of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering of Zhejiang University (#1/TAXZ) in 1980, specialising in automation
of industrial electrical equipment.

Retail and brand management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 46, is the managing director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company
Limited and the director for art and design of the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in August 1998. Mr. LIU is
responsible for the design, promotion and management of the Group’s various in-house brand names. Since
joining the Group, Mr. LIU has assisted the Group in introducing the FINITY, Dbni, ELANIE, MAX STUDIO and
RIVERSTONE brands to Mainland China market. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#/I#
T RZ), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (#/L4#48 T2bx), in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 46, is the general manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited and Diny
(Hangzhou) Fashion Company Limited, in charge of the manufacturing, sales, promotion and marketing of the
Group’s branded apparel retail business in China. Mr. CHEN joined the Group in February 1999 and has been
the general manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited and Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company
Limited since December 2001. Mr. CHEN has been involved in the market promotion and development for
sale of branded apparel in the PRC, and has gained substantial work experience. Mr. CHEN graduated from
Zhejiang Radio and Television University (#ITEESHRAZL) in 1983. Mr. CHEN is the brother-in-law of Mr.
TING Hung Yi, an executive Director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 41, is the general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE
joined the Group in April 1998 and has been the general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company
Limited since March 2003. Mr. HE is currently in charge of the retail operations of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE
has over seven years of experience in garment manufacturing and retail sales of fashion. Mr. HE obtained a
Bachelor’s Degree in education from Zhejiang Normal University (T IEi#iAZ) in 1990.

Investor relations and business development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 59, originally a director of Concept Creator Limited with the responsibility for
the Group’s overall European operations and development, is now the vice president of the Group and is
responsible for the Group’s investor relations and business development. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’s Degree
in Business Consultation and Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties HEC, France
and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 20 years of experience in the textile and service sectors,
specializing in market development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the Group in June
2002.



Accounting, finance and administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 52, is a vice president of the Group, being responsible for the Group’s administration
and public relations. Mr. FANG joined the Group in August 2000 and had been the deputy general manager of
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until March 2003. Mr. FANG is currently in charge of administration
and corporate management of the China Ting Industrial Complex, as well as the management of the
offices, production facilities and properties within the China Ting Industrial Complex. Mr. FANG completed
undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (T#AZ) in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 54, is the Financial Controller and Chief Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined
the Group in December 2003 and is responsible for the overall accounting and budgetary control for the
Group’s OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified Public Valuer of the PRC
(PEAREMEFMEETHREE) as well as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(PEEMeEsrABE). Mr. MAO is experienced in financial management and accounting. Mr. MAO has over 16
years of work experience in financial management and accounting.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 58, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group in China. Ms. DING joined
the Group in March 2002 and is responsible for the management of funds for the Group and the financial
management and control of the Group’s retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable experience in
financial management. Ms. DING is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 30, is the finance and accounting manager of the Group, and the
qualified accountant of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2006. Mr. CHENG is responsible for the
Group’s overall matters in relation to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and reporting,
budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. In addition, he assists the Company Secretary and Authorized
Representative of the Group to deal with the corporate administration and share registration matters, and to
liaise with the officers of the Stock Exchange on the public announcements to be issued by the Group. Mr.
CHENG graduated with a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration (Accounting) from the Hong Kong
University of Science of Technology in 1999. Mr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. CHENG worked for an international accounting firm in Hong Kong as an audit manager.
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The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements of good corporate governance into the
management structure of the Group and the internal control procedures, of the Group, so as to make sure
that all business activities of the Group and the decision-making process are properly regulated. During the
financial year ended 31 December 2007 (“FY 2007”), the Company complied with the applicable the code
provisions set forth in The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in appendix 14
to The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for preventing frauds and irregularities, safeguarding the assets of the Group and
formulating business strategies for the Group. The Board currently comprises five executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on pages 37 to 48 of this
report.

Five executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer, and Mr. WONG Sin Yung, the company secretary, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter. Both Mr. WONG
Sin Yung and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter have no family relationship with any of the other executive and
independent non-executive Directors.

The Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Group are siblings. Mr. TING Man Yi is the Chairman of
the Group and Mr. TING Hung Yi is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group. The Chairman is responsible
for the overall strategic planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in
Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of the Group. The
Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains adequate and effective corporate governance practices and
procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management of the business of
the Group and the strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the assistance of
other members of the Board and other senior management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the
operating and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all necessary
and appropriate steps to remedy.

All three independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for three years, commenced from 18
November 2005. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of them has made such
confirmation pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all independent
non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines set forth in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

For FY 2007, the Board held four meetings and all Directors had attended these meetings.

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies and objectives, the monitoring
and evaluation of the operating and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance standard
and the supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Group is responsible for the
implementation of the business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the supervision of
the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior management
of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business of the Group.



MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set forth in appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with
the Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with the requirements under the Model
Code throughout FY 2007.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman of the remuneration committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The primary
duties of the remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration packages and determining
the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available on request, and are also be posted on the website
of the Company. The remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005. One remuneration
committee meeting was held in FY2007 and all the committee members attended the meeting.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG
Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The nomination committee selects
and recommends appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience and qualifications, to the Board
on the appointment of Directors and the senior management of the Group. Its terms of reference are available
on request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The nomination committee was established
on 18 November 2005. Two nomination committee meeting, discussing the nomination procedures, were held
in FY2007 and all the committee members attended these meetings.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-executive Directors, Dr. CHENG Chi
Pang, Mr. LEUNG Man Kit and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. Dr. CHENG Chi Pang is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial reporting process, evaluate the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group and oversee the auditing processes. Its terms of
reference are available on request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The audit committee
was established on 18 November 2005. Two audit committee meetings were held in FY2007 and all the
committee members attended these meetings.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for overseeing the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group with a view to ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected accounting policies
consistently, and making prudent and reasonable judgments and estimates for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group.

The statement of the auditor of the Company about their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements
of the Group is set forth in the auditor’s report on page 49.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the auditing services is disclosed in note
25 to the financial statements. The remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers,
for audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review) rendered during FY2007 was
HK$4.5 million and HK$0.5 million, respectively.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board and the management of the Group maintain a sound and effective system of internal control
of the Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of operations of the Group in achieving the
established corporate objectives, safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting and
complying with the applicable laws and regulations.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the adequacy of internal controls over
financial reporting and the effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. Through the audit committee
of the Board, the Board reviews the effectiveness of these systems on a regular basis.



The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of the principal business
activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group’s principal business activities during the financial year 2007 were garment manufacturing for export
and retailing branded fashion apparel in China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 by business and
geographical segments is set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 are set forth in the
consolidated income statement on page 54 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK5.90 cents per Share and a special dividend of HK1.00 cents per Share were paid
to the shareholders during the year. At a meeting held on 2 April 2008, the Directors proposed a special
dividend of HK2.84 cents per Share in addition to a final dividend of HK4.98 cents per Share. Upon the
approval to be obtained from the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 16 May 2008, the final
dividend and the special dividend will be payable on or about 23 May 2008 to the shareholders whose name
appear on the register of members of the Company at close of business on Thursday, 8 May 2008.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Friday, 9 May 2008 to Friday, 16 May 2008, both
days inclusive, during which no transfer of Shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend
and the special dividend to be considered at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-16, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 8 May 2008.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set
out on pages 171 and 172 of this report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 6 to the financial
statements.

DONATIONS

During the financial year 2007, the Group made charitable donations of approximately HK$0.4 million.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the share capital of and the share option granted by the Company are set forth
in note 16 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the financial year 2007 are set
forth in note 17 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves available for distributions amounted to HK$1,546.5
million.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the financial year 2007, sales made to the Group’s top five customers and the largest customer
accounted for approximately 53.6% and 21.6% of the total sales. The Group purchased less than 30% of
its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

None of the Directors, their associates or Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
own more than 5% of the Company’s issued Shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. WONG Sin Yung

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s articles of association (the “Articles”), Dr. CHENG Chi Pang,
Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
a confirmation of his independence and the Company still consider all of them to be independent.



DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the Group are set forth on pages 24 to
31 of this report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. WONG Sin Yung entered into a service
agreement on 18 November 2005 with the Company and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter entered into a service
agreement on 3 August 2006 with the Company. Each of these agreements is for an initial term of three
years and shall continue thereafter until terminated in accordance with the terms of the service agreement.
Under the service agreement, either party may, after the expiry of the relevant first year of service of the
relevant executive Director, terminate the service agreement by giving to the other not less than six month’s
prior written notice.

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. DING Jianer, Mr. WONG
Sin Yung and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 was HK$7.5
million, HK$7.5 million, HK$4.1 million, HK$1.3 million and HK$3.1 million, respectively. The annual salary
and bonus of each executive Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review by
the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment of which shall not be more than
15% of the annual salary received by each executive Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the amount of which is determined
with reference to the audited consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests but
before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, approve, provided
that the aggregate amount of the management bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any
financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of appointment dated 18 November 2005
with the Company under which each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director
for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November 2005, unless terminated in accordance with the
terms and conditions specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$300,000, HK$200,000 and HK$200,000, respectively.

Save for the annual remuneration mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors
is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an independent non-executive
Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation),
entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business
of the Group to which the Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the
financial year.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY OF THE GROUP

The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration committee of the Board on the basis
of the relevant executive Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to the
Group;

(i)  non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under their remuneration package; and

(iii)  the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the endorsement of the remuneration
committee of the Board, options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as
part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and motivating talented individuals.
The principle is to have performance based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position with reference to
market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of the
Group’s business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational targets.

INTERESTS AND/OR SHORT POSITIONS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of the Directors and chief executive of the Company
in the Shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have taken under such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(@) Beneficial interests in the Shares

Approximate
Number of Shares percentage of interest

Name of Directors Capacity (Note 1) in the Company

Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
corporation (Note 2)

Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
corporation (Note 3)

Mr. DING Jianer Interest of controlled 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
corporation (Note 4)

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%



Notes:

The letters “L” stand for the Director’s long position in the Shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is
wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Man
Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi.
Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 entered into among Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr.
TING Hung Yi, In Holdings, Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview (collectively the
“Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-
emptive arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr.
TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of the
1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr. DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the
1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

(b) Beneficial interests in the shares of associated corporations

Approximate

percentage

Total number  of interest in

Name of associated of ordinary the associated

Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest shares corporation
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%

Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%

Mr. DING Jianer Willport Longerview Personal interest 1 100%
Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18%

Notes:

2.

3.

The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi.
The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi.

The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by Mr. DING Jianer.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND/OR SHORT POSITIONS
IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES OF THE
COMPANY

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2007, the persons, other than Directors and chief

executive of the Company, having interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying shares or debentures

of the Company, which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company pursuant to

section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Approximate

Name of substantial Number of Shares percentage of interest
Shareholders Capacity (Note 1) in the Company
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
(Note 2)
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
corporation (Note 2)
In Holdings Interest of controlled 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
corporation (Note 3)
Willport Interest of controlled 1,490,000,000 (L) 72.15%
corporation (Note 4)
Notes:

The letters “L” stands for the substantial Shareholders’ long position in the Shares.

Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO)
of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO)
of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the
Controlling Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their shareholding
in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have
effective voting power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is also deemed to be interested
in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND PRE-IPO SHARE OPTION DEED

(a)

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed on 18 November 2005, a share
option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to grant options to subscribe for
Shares (the “Options”) to Participants (as defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution
to the Group.



For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i) employees of the Company
(whether full time or part-time) or any of its subsidiaries; and (ii) Directors (whether executive Directors
or non-executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any director of its subsidiaries
(together, the “Participants” and each a “Participant”).

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate,
exceed 199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”), unless the Company obtains an approval
from the Shareholders as set out below. Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of
calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate
Limit such that the total number of Shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company in issue shall not exceed
10% (the “Refreshed Limit”) of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval
to refresh such limit. Options previously granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes or exercised Options) shall not be counted for the purpose
of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the total number of Shares in issue
from time to time. No option may be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit being exceeded.

The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to
each participant (including both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to
and including the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total number of Shares in
issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant which would result in the Shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of all options granted and to be granted to such Participant under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding options) in the 12-month period up to and including the date of such further grant
representing in aggregate over 1% of the Shares in issue shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval
in general meeting with such Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining
from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time
during a period of not more than 10 years to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period
shall commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is accepted or deemed to
be accepted in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of
such period as determined by the Board.
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(b)

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company on acceptance of the option
offer as consideration for the grant. Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the
offer letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the Option, there is neither any
performance target that needs to be achieved by the grantee before an Option can be exercised nor
any minimum period for which an Option must be held before it can be exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each Share issued under the Share Option Scheme will be a price
determined by the Board and notified to a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer to the Participant, which must be a day on which licensed banks are open for business in Hong
Kong and the Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a “Trading Day”); (ii) the
average closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five consecutive Trading Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a Share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years commencing on the date on which
the Share Option Scheme is conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder,
after which period no further Options will be granted but in respect of all Options which remain
exercisable at the end of such period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect.

As at the date of this report, no option has been granted or agreed to be granted by the Company
under the Share Option Scheme.

Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

A share option deed was entered into between the Company and Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI”), a
senior management staff of the Group, on 18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Deed”),
whereby the Company has granted Ms. LI an option to subscribe for certain number of Shares upon
and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide incentive and reward to Ms. LI for her
contribution to the management and business growth of the Group.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as approved by the written resolutions of the
sole Shareholder passed on 18 November 2005, are substantially the same as the terms of the Share
Option Scheme except that:

(i) the subscription price for each Share subject to the option granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be the par value of each Share;

(i)  the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is
eight years from the Listing Date. During the exercise period, Ms. LI can exercise the option in
each year no more than one-eighth of the total number of the Option Shares (as defined below)
granted, provided that Ms. LI cannot exercise any option granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed during the period of six months immediately after the Listing Date;

(iii)  the total number of the Shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000
Shares upon full exercise of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed; and



(iv) save for the option which has been granted, no further options will be granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Deed.

Details of the share option outstanding as at 31 December 2007 were as follows:

Options Grant Options
held at during exercised Options lapsed Options held at
1 January 2007 the year during the year during the year 31 December 2007

Ms. LI Yuet Mei, Xera 8,750,000 = 1,250,000 = 7,500,000

DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ INTEREST IN
COMPETING BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2007, none of the Directors and their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) or the controlling shareholders of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in
a business, which competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles of association or the laws
of Cayman lIslands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY

During the year, the Company repurchased a total of 2,246,000 (2006: Nil) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
of the Company on the Stock Exchange as follows:

Price per share

Month Number of shares Highest Lowest Total paid
HK$ HK$ HK$

August 2007 12,000 1.99 1.99 23,880
September 2007 412,000 1.99 1.99 819,880
October 2007 1,750,000 1.99 1.93 3,460,180
November 2007 72,000 1.96 1.96 141,120
2,246,000 4,445,060

The above repurchased shares have been cancelled. The premium paid on the shares of HK$4,220,460 (2006:
Nil) has been charged to the share premium. An amount equivalent to the par value of the Shares cancelled
has been transferred from the share capital of the Company to the capital redemption reserve.

The repurchase of the Shares during the year was effected by the Directors, pursuant to the mandate from
Shareholders, with a view to benefiting Shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share
and earnings per Share.

Save as disclosed herein, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s listed securities during the year.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year 2007, the Group entered into the following non-exempt continuing connected

transactions:

(@)

A lease agreement dated 9 September 2005 was entered into between Hangzhou Yuhang Huaming
Garment Manufacturing Company Limited (“Yuhang Huaming”) and Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company
Limited (“Zhejiang Huali”), a member of the Group. Yuhang Huaming agreed to lease to Zhejiang Huali
the relevant portion of the factory building and staff quarters in for a period from 1 October 2005 to 31
December 2007. The annual rental for the relevant portion of the factory building and staff quarters is
fixed at RMB846,610 (equivalent to approximately HK$814,048) during the term of the lease agreement.
For the financial year ended 31 December 2007, the aggregate amount payable by Zhejiang Huali to
Yuhang Huaming Group for the lease amounted to HK$868,407 (Financial year ended 31 December
2006: HK$824,917).

A lease agreement dated 9 September 2005 was entered into between Yuhang Huaming and Hangzhou
Fuding. Yuhang Huaming has agreed to lease to Hangzhou Fuding the relevant portion of the other
factory building and staff quarters for a period from 1 October 2005 to 31 December 2007. The annual
rental for the relevant portion of the factory building and staff quarters is fixed at RMB613,020 (equivalent
to approximately HK$589,442) during the term of the lease agreement. For the financial year ended 31
December 2007, the aggregate amount payable by Hangzhou Fuding to Yuhang Huaming Group for
the lease amounted to HK$628,803 (Financial year ended 31 December 2006: HK$597,311).

A supply contract dated 1 November 2005 was entered into between Hangzhou Fuze Textile Technology
Company Limited (“Hangzhou Fuze”) and members of the Group for a period from 1 October 2005 to
31 December 2007, whereby Hangzhou Fuze has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the
required silk fabric at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to independent third
parties after taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time
to time. Hangzhou Fuze is owned by two individuals, namely Mr. FEI Bin Song and Mr. Qui Jian Ping.
Mr. FEI Bin Song has been nominated a director of Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited (“Jiangsu
Fuze”, a 52% owned subsidiary of the Company, by virtue of Hangzhou Fuze’s 26.2% equity interest
in this joint venture. For the financial year ended 31 December 2007, the aggregate purchase of silk
fabric by members of the Group from Hangzhou Fuze amounted to HK$0.1 million (Financial year ended
31 December 2006: HK$0.3 million), which was below the annual cap of HK$7.0 million (Financial year
ended 31 December 2006: HK$5.8 million).

A supply contract dated 1 November 2005 was entered into between Hangzhou Huaze Textile Company
Limited (“Hangzhou Huaze”) and members of the Group for a period from 1 October 2005 to 31
December 2007, whereby Hangzhou Huaze has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the
required velour at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to independent third parties
after taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to time.
Hangzhou Huaze is owned by two individuals, namely, Ms. QIU Li Juan and Mr. LU Yong Gen. Ms. Qui
Li Juan has been nominated as a director of Jiangsu Fuze by virtue of Hangzhou Huaze’s 21.8% equity
interest in this joint venture. For the financial year ended 31 December 2007, the aggregate purchase



of velour by members of the Group from Hangzhou Huaze amounted to HK$2.3 million (Financial year
ended 31 December 2006: HK$2.0 million), which was below the annual cap of HK$9.0 million (Financial
year ended 31 December 2006: HK$7.4 million).

A supply contract dated 1 November 2005 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories
Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and members of the Group for a period from 1 October
2005 to 31 December 2007, whereby Huasheng Accessories, which is owned by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min
(who is the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer, being an executive Director) as to 75%, has undertaken to
supply to members of the Group the required plastic bags and hangers at such prices which are not
higher than the prices offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing
market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For the financial year ended 31 December
2007, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories
amounted to HK$10.8 million (Financial year ended 31 December 2006: HK$9.9 million), which was
below the annual cap of HK$12.9 million (Financial year ended 31 December 2006: HK$10.6 million).

A supply contract dated 1 November 2005 was entered into between Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products
Company Limited (“Zhejiang Huayue”) and members of the Group for a period from 1 October 2005
to 31 December 2007, whereby Zhejiang Huayue has undertaken to supply to members of the Group
the required silk fabric at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to independent third
parties after taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time
to time. Zhejiang Huayue is owned by Haiyan Feixiang Handicraft and Embroidery Products Company
Limited (“Haiyan Feixiang”) and Manfame Investments Limited (“Manfame”, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company), as to 45% and 55% respectively. As Haiyan Feixiang is a substantial shareholder
of Zhejiang Huayue which is a subsidiary of the Company, Haiyan Feixiang is a connected person of
the Company under the Listing Rules. Haiyan Feixiang is owned by five individuals, namely, Ms. LIU
Lian Ying, Ms. SUN Yun Zhen, Ms. YANG Shui Zhen, Mr. CHEN Ai Feng and Mr. SUN Xian Ming as to
1.33%, 0.93%, 10%, 47.27% and 40.47% respectively. Ms. LIU Lian Ying and Ms. SUN Yun Zhen have
been nominated as directors of Zhejiang Huayue by virtue of the 45% equity interest held by Haiyan
Feixiang in Zhejiang Huayue. As such, Zhejiang Huayue is also a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules. For the financial year ended 31 December 2007, the aggregate purchase of
silk fabric by members of the Group from Zhejiang Huayue amounted to HK$44.9 million (Financial
year ended 31 December 2006: HK$55.2 million), which was below the annual cap of HK$110.5 million
(Financial year ended 31 December 2006: HK$90.0 million).

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of the Group and have confirmed that these transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms available
to or from independent third parties;

(i)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(iv) have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the relevant agreements referred to
above.
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In accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, the Board of Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain
factual finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction on a sample basis in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Related Services 4400 “Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures
Regarding Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
auditors have reported their factual findings on the selected samples based on the agreed procedures to
the Board of Directors.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories and silk fabric from Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou
Huaze as set out in Note 32(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party transactions of
the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions of the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect
of these continuing connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the Listing Rules.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors as at
the date of this report, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Details of the significant subsequent events of the Group are set out in note 33 to the financial
statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three independent non-executive Directors,
with written terms of reference set out in “A Guide For The Formation Of An Audit Committee” published
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants adopted as the terms of reference of audit
committee. The primary duties of the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group and to provide comments and advice to the Board. The
audit committee has reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2007.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 2 April 2008



PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORMKESMERM

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 51 to
170, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to

responsibility is to express an opinion on these
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

involves performing procedures to obtain audit

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and true and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with  Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 2 April 2008
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As at 31 December 2007

RZBTLF+-A=1+—H

2007 2006
—EELF —ZTTHF
Note HK$000  HK$'000
M 5 FE&XT FHE T
ASSETS aE
Non-current assets ERENEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB NMERE 6 617,299 452,509
Investment properties "REY 7 7,000 4,940
Leasehold land and land use rights #t78 + #f & + {57 B9 4 8 84,012 74,339
Interests in associates Y /N fE R 10 39,170 72,250
Intangible assets M EE 11 51,729 43,903
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTB R EE 19 8,596 4,153
807,806 652,094
Current assets it Bh R E
Inventories FE 12 393,496 348,197
Trade and other receivables JEWE BRI &
H b fE YR IE 13 448,166 378,603
Tax recoverable RSN 24,187 5,288
Financial assets at fair value AT EYEAERBEF
through profit or loss BEENESRHEE 14 51,819 —
Cash and bank balances IREe NBTES 15 747,601 837,568
1,665,269 1,569,656
Total assets HE#E 2,473,075 2,221,750
EQUITY e
Capital and reserves attributable H2ATFIREFHAEN
to the Company’s equity holders Bx& & % |
Share capital B& 72X 16 206,525 206,625
Reserves i 17 1,691,103 1,455,971
Proposed dividends ¥R IR B 17 164,790 144,638
2,062,418 1,807,234
Minority interests PEBRERER 48,020 35,550
Total equity #o8E 2,110,438 1,842,784
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As at 31 December 2007

RZZEZEELF+=-A=+—H

2007 2006
—EESLtFE —TTF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 THET FET
LIABILITIES a8
Non-current liabilities ERBDER
Licence fees payable ENBEREE 18 5,260 -
Deferred income tax liabilities BIEFTIS R B E 19 14,287 19,752
19,547 19,752
Current liabilities nHAE
Trade and other payables EREZEZR
H th & 5 5B 20 301,079 343,725
Bank borrowings RITEE 21 13,154 2,225
Derivative financial instruments MmESMT A 14 5,447 —
Current income tax liabilities MBS AE 23,410 13,264
343,090 359,214
Total liabilities AfR#¥EE 362,637 378,966
Total equity and liabilities REeRAR#AE 2,473,075 2,221,750
Net current assets RDEESE 1,322,179 1,210,442
Total assets less current liabilities FEHMERALTHER 2,129,985 1,862,536

Ting Man Yi
THR

Director

BE=

The notes on pages 59 to 170 are an integral part of these

financial statements.

Ting Hung Yi
T # R

Director

5=

FEIEITOEMMERREM B RERNA

PER D



As at 31 December 2007

RZZEZ+EF+=-_A=+—H

2007 2006
—EELFE —ZTETRF
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
B 5 FHET T8
ASSETS &
Non-current assets ERENEE
Investments in subsidiaries ] RWBARMKRE 9 . 1,228,987 478,054
Current assets nEEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries AR EENGIE S 32(c) 497,573 945,098
Other receivables, deposits and Hi WA 2e &
prepayments TR IR 13 92 7,840
Tax recoverable a] Uy [m] %5 18 635 -
Cash and bank balances HEe RIBITES 15 34,948 323,441
N 933,248 1,276,379
Total assets SEHE 1,762,235 1,754,433
EQUITY Ba
Capital and reserves attributable to 2 FIREIFH AL
the Company’s equity holders B & R & i
Share capital A% 7 16 206,525 206,625
Reserves & 17 1,383,802 1,400,819
Proposed dividends BIKRE 17 164,790 144,638
Totalequity ___________ #W=#es 1,785,117 1,752,082
LIABILITIES A&
Current liabilities RBAR
Other payables and accruals HEtEMNZIERETER 20 2,597 2,276
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTIA 14 4,521 —
Current income tax liabilities REFEHARE = 75
UL (1, .1 SUS .1
Total equity and liabilities EaRAREE 1,762,235 1,754,433
Net current assets R ERE 526,130 1,274,028
Total assets less current liabilities BEBERTHER 1,755,117 1,752,082

Ting Man Yi
T#HR
Director

B=

Ting Hung Yi
TR
Director

=

The notes on pages 59 to 170 are an integral part of these Z59Z=170B W MIiI AL S M B RE M 4B

financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

RE-TTLEF-A=+—AILEE

2007 2006
—EEEFE —TTF
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
B 5 FTHET AT
Revenue oy 5 2,353,507 1,920,068
Cost of sales 5 & B A 25 (1,560,468) (1,249,738)
Gross profit EHN 793,039 670,330
Other gains, net E b I 28 HE 22 50,455 23,797
Selling, marketing and HE - EH N
distribution costs Sol =1 N 25 (152,736) (117,960)
Administrative expenses THFAX 25 (189,482) (152,985)
Operating profit wEEN 501,276 423,182
Finance income, net BE U AFEZE 23 15,817 35,486
Share of profits less losses of oI (=B R /NE] b |
associates g 18 10 11,776 6,823
Profit before income tax BRErERAEIAER 528,869 465,491
Income tax expense FriS M X 24 (76,732) (54,690)
Profit for the year FEEEH 452,137 410,801
Attributable to: HETHk:
Equity holders of the Company RAFRERFE A 27 449,517 408,539
Minority interests DB R M 2 2,620 2,262
452,137 410,801
Earnings per share for profit FRAFTLAFREISEA
attributable to the equity holders RE{§RFIHSRRF
of the Company during the year (LISERERHGEWES)
(expressed in HK cents per
share)
21.75 cents 19.79 cents
— basic — &K 28 4l Bl
21.67 cents 19.70 cents
— diluted — 8 28 =3 (1] yeoxll]
Dividends BRE 29 307,418 276,798

The notes on pages 59 to 170 are an integral part of these

financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE—_ZELF T+ -_A=T—HILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

FOTREBEARES
Share Share Other  Retained Minority Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
1
BFx BRHRE HAtEE KEZEH HE RRHEg: #2486
Note HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Lok THT TR THT THT THT THT TR
At 1 January 2007 —22t%¥-H—-H 206,625 905,152 97,987 597,470 1,807,234 35,550 1,842,784
Currency translation differences ~ S E£% 17 - - 95,352 - 95,352 3,523 98,875
Profit for the year FERH = = — 449517 449517 2620 452,137
Total recognised income for the  FEE R
year LON:::| — = 95,352 449,517 544,869 6,143 551,012
Contribution from a minority MEBATLE
shareholder of a subsidiary BRELHE - - - - - 9,495 9,495
Repurchase of shares FAEl ) 16, 17 (225) (4,446) 225 - (4,446) — (4,446
Employee share option scheme: (g 8 B2 :
— proceeds from share issues  — R TG HE 16 125 1,902 (1,902) - 125 - 125
— value of employee services —EERBEE 17 - - 1,902 - 1,902 - 1,902
Dividend/distribution to minority [ [t & 22 7 > Bk R
shareholders of subsidiaries YAHBRE/MEE IR - - - - - (3,168) (3,168)
2006 final dividend paid “ITAFEMKERE 29 = = —  (144638) (144,639) —  (144,638)
2007 interim dividend paid “ERLEEMAPHERE 29 - - - (142,628)  (142,628) - (142,628)
Profit appropriation ik UpaN 17 - - 24,082 (24,082) - - -
(100) (2,544) 24307 (311,348)  (289,685) 6,327  (283,358)
At 31 December 2007 Z2Z2t¥+-HA=+-H 206,525 902,608 217,646 735,639 2,062,418 48,020 2,110,438
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZZLF+-_A=1T—HBIEFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

FATREBEARG
Share Share Other  Retained Minority Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
P8
Bx RREE HUEFE KERH HiE BRFREE WHILE
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000  HK$'000
M FTET TET FTET THET FTERT FTET FTET
At 1 January 2006 —Z2R¥-A—-H 199,000 763,773 43,783 433,805 1,440,361 13,979 1,454,340
Currency translation differences ~ §¥#HE =5 17 - - 36,480 - 36,480 37,251
Profit for the year EF A - — - 408,539 408,539 410,801
Total recognised income for the — FE 2 #ER
year ON X = = 36,480 408,539 445,019 448,052
Acquisition of subsidiaries WK B AR - - - - - 13,897
Contribution from a minority HBRRDE
shareholder of a subsidiary BELE - - - - - 4,641
Issue of shares BT 16, 17 7,500 144,375 — — 151,875 151,875
Share issuance costs % 10 317 B AR 17 - (4,898) - - (4,898) (4,898)
Employee share option scheme: (g 8 B fk 5t 2l
— value of employee services —EERKEER 17 - - 1,902 - 1,902 1,902
— proceeds from share issues — BIRMAERE 16 125 1,902 (1,902) - 125 - 125
2005 final dividend paid “ZZREENLEARE = = = (94,990) (94,990 - (94,990)
2006 interim dividend paid —ZEREENTHRE 29 = = —  (132,160)  (132,160) - (182,160)
Profit appropriation BRDE 17 - - 17,724 (17,724) = = =
7625 141,379 17,724 (244.874)  (78,146) 18,538  (59,608)
At 31 December 2006 ZEERE+ZRA=+—-H 206,625 905,152 97,987 597,470 1,807,234 35,550 1,842,784

The notes on pages 59 to 170 are an integral part of these F59F170BE I AZEM B HERAOA

B EB 17 o

financial statements.



For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE—_ZELF T+ -_A=T—HILFE
2007 2006
ZEELE —_TTF
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt 5 THT FAT
Cash flows from operating BEEITBHHARE
activities
Cash generated from operations KEFIRE 30 415,939 312,839
Interest paid B F & (1,420) (423)
Income tax paid BT (96,766) (90,910)
Net cash generated from operating <& /EBFTEIR S F5
activities 317,753 221,506
Cash flows from investing BRETEHAERE
activities
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of  UXEEKT B A A
cash acquired MR ERES = (167,826)
Incorporation of an associate B & X &) R A S - (1,425)
Increase in loan to an associate & FHEZ A Rl B E N - (3,325)
Dividend received from an associate = U Hf 4 A &) 1% B 1,138 -
Proceeds on disposal of an Hj’EHﬁﬁ%’& ]
associate BT 15 7T 2,565 —
Purchase of property, plant and ,ﬁﬁ,@\%% . Jﬁﬁ}%&
equipment B (167,474) (86,592)
Proceeds on disposal of property, L&  BEK
plant and equipment and DA R BEAE i
leasehold land and land use b 55 R A
rights FT 15 518 30 542 21,988
Purchase of leasehold land and WS #EAE T 1 K
land use rights 4t (5 FA A (5,682) (16,102)
Decrease/(increase) in term deposits & HAPE #3238 = & A &9
with initial term of over three FHFERK
months A () 327,829 (27,829)
Increase in pledged deposits B R E 5RE N (868) (11,182)
Interest received 2 U F B 17,237 29,526
Net cash generated from/(used in) & EEFTE, (FTH)
investing activities IREEEE 175,287 (262,767)
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

BE_TELF+_HA=+—HLFE

2007 2006
ZEELE —_TTF
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt 5 THET FAT
Cash flows from financing MEITHRERE
activities
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary %717 i@ X A7 15 218
shares 125 152,000
Payment of shares issuance costs 3¢ fif B {7 3 17 5 2% = (4,898)
Repurchase of shares BB B Bk 1n (4,446) —
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITEEMBHIE 32,693 2,180
Repayment of bank borrowings BEPBITEE (22,352) (64,506)
Dividend paid to equity holders of 2 /47 7] A% k&
the Company BEARE (287,266)  (227,150)
Capital contribution by a minority  fiB AR —%&
shareholder of a subsidiary DEIREHE 9,495 4,641
Dividend/distribution to minority EEEINGIES e
shareholders of subsidiaries IR B IR (3,168) —
Net cash used in financing activities gt & /EE T IR & /R (274,919) (137,733)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash HE&RREEEEH
and cash equivalents 2B (RY)RE 218,121 (178,994)
Cash and cash equivalents at —A—BEmBRek
1 January HEZEHAEA 497,429 669,542
Exchange gains on cash and cash H& MRS HEIEE
equivalents fE 5 U 2= 18,873 6,881
Cash and cash equivalents at +-_A=1+—H®MBE:s X
31 December ReEEIAAE 734,423 497,429

The notes on pages 59 to 170 are an integral part of these

financial statements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as
an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined
and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
are engaged in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) since 15 December 2005 (the
“Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousand of units of Hong Kong dollars (“HK$’000”),
unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 2 April 2008.

—RE#H

EREEERBER AR (XRF])
RZZEZRFRA=T—HBRER
SEHERAE(FE2E — L~ —
FE=ZRER BEEREFE
FEeEBEEaMRKYRERE2ER
DA AR ARG ER R
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O.
Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands °

ARABREMBELAR (RBEAIANE
M EBRERERERFEKK

ARARBMER=—ZTTAF T A
ThRERARERZMARLA
(MB 2P ) ERES (TEWD -

BRrRBHAN ZEREPVBERE
DATELTREMZY -EFEE
RZZEZNFMA — B & T %
FRAMBERSK
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal

accounting policies applied in the

preparation of these consolidated financial statements

are set out below. These policies have been consistently

applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise

stated.

2.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”).

have been prepared under the historical cost

The consolidated financial statements
convention, as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and investment properties,
which are carried at fair value, as explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRS requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
Note 4 to the financial statements.

(@) Standard, amendment and interpretations to
existing standards effective in 2007

HKFRS 7,
Disclosures”, and the complementary
amendment to HKAS 1,
Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures”,

“Financial Instruments:

“Presentation of

introduce new disclosures relating to financial
instruments and do not have any impact on
the classification and valuation of the Group’s
financial instruments. The new disclosures
are set out in Notes 3 and 13 to the financial
statements.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

@

Standard, amendment and interpretations
to existing standards effective in 2007
(Continued)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 8, “Scope of HKFRS
2”, requires consideration of transactions
involving the issuance of equity instruments,
where the identifiable consideration received
is less than the fair value of the equity
instruments issued in order to establish
whether or not they fall within the scope of
HKFRS 2. This standard does not have any

impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HK(IFRIC) —
Reporting and

Int 10,
Impairment”,

“Interim Financial
prohibits the
impairment losses recognised in an interim
period on goodwill and investments in equity
instruments and in financial assets carried at
cost to be reversed at a subsequent balance
sheet date. This standard does not have any
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

Interpretations to existing standards effective
in 2007 but not relevant to the Group’s
operation

The following interpretations to existing
standards are mandatory for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007
but they are not relevant to the Group’s
operations:

o HK(IFRIC) — Int 7, “Applying the
Restatement Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyper-Inflationary
Economies”; and

. HK(IFRIC) — Int 9, “Reassessment of
Embedded Derivatives”.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c)

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group

The following standard, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards have
been published and are mandatory for the
Group’s accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2008 or later periods, but the
Group has not early adopted them:

HKAS 1 (Revised), “Presentation of Financial
periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009. It

Statements”, effective for annual

requires all owner changes in equity to

be presented in a statement of changes

in equity. All comprehensive income is
presented in one statement of comprehensive
income or in two statements (a separate
income statement and a statement of
comprehensive income). It requires presenting
a statement of financial position as at the
beginning of the earliest comparative period
in a complete set of financial statements
when there are retrospective adjustments or
reclassification adjustments. However, it does
not change the recognition, measurement or
disclosure of specific transactions and other
events required by other HKFRSs. The Group
will apply HKAS 1 (Revised) from 1 January

2009.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group (Continued)

HKAS 23 (Revised),
effective for annual periods beginning on or

“Borrowing Costs”,

after 1 January 2009. It requires an entity to
capitalise borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset (one that takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for
use or sale) as part of the cost of that asset.
The option of immediately expensing those
borrowing costs will be removed. The Group
will apply HKAS 23 (Revised) from 1 January
2009 but management believes that this
standard should not have a significant
impact to the Group as the Group has
been capitalising borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, if any.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c)

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group (Continued)
HKAS 27 (Revised), “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements”, effective
from annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2009. It requires non-controlling interests
(i.e. minority interests) to be presented in
the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from the
equity of the owners of the parent. Total
comprehensive income must be attributed
to the owners of the parent and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. Changes in a parent’s ownership
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in
the loss of control are accounted for within
equity. When control of a subsidiary is lost,
the assets and liabilities and related equity
components of the former subsidiary are
derecognised. Any gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss. Any investment retained in
the former subsidiary is measured at its fair
value at the date when control is lost. The
Group will apply HKAS 27 (Revised) from
1 January 2010.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group (Continued)

HKFRS 2 (Revised), “Share-based Payment
Vesting Conditions and Cancellations”,
effective from annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009. It clarifies the definition
of “vesting conditions” and specifies the
accounting treatment of “cancellations” by
the counterparty to a share-based payment
arrangement. Vesting conditions are service
(which
to complete a specified period of service)

conditions require a counterparty
and performance conditions (which require
a specified period of service and specified
performance targets to be met) only. All
“non-vesting conditions” and vesting
conditions that are market conditions shall
be taken into account when estimating the
fair value of the equity instruments granted.
All cancellations are accounted for as an
acceleration of vesting and the amount
that would otherwise have been recognised
over the remainder of the vesting period is
recognised immediately. The Group will apply
HKFRS 2 (Revised) from 1 January 2009, but
it is not expected to have any impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c)

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group (Continued)

HKFRS 3 (Revised), “Business Combination”,
effective for business combinations with
acquisition date on or after 1 July 2009. It
may bring more transactions into acquisition
accounting as combinations by contract
alone and combinations of mutual entities
are brought into the scope of the standard
and the definition of a business has been
amended slightly. It now states that the
elements are ‘capable of being conducted’
rather than ‘are conducted and managed’. It
requires considerations (including contingent
consideration), each identifiable asset and
liability to be measured at its acquisition-
date fair value, except leases and insurance
contracts, reacquired right, indemnification
assets as well as some assets and liabilities
required to be measured in accordance
with other HKFRSs. They are income taxes,
employee benefits, share-based payment
and non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations. Any non-controlling
interest in an acquiree is measured either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
identifiable assets. The Group will apply

HKFRS 3 (Revised) from 1 January 2010.

2 EXEMNBFHE ()

21 REIEXEE)

©

G PN IR
FER IR 19 F 17 2E Rl 49
BRI BETREFE ()

BB Y15 S £ R F35%
(RER]) —[EBa 6
GERRKERHRR_-F
ENFLtA-BHZ&
MEREH) - AR ALK
MAaNETHAMEE
TEBNAHOB AL
AIgE MEFNERE
BE RIS AT - ;% R A] B
BE2X5MANME S
HE - ZENREZEFT
E[Al F#ETIMIETT A
EThERE] ZELH
ERE (BERIARKE)
EEATHNEEKE
ERAREWBAEENA
FEFE EHERMRR
B BHKBEN - B
BEERAREBEHEESR
BB HREENTEN
ETEEREBGERRIN
ETEEMEH -EE®
Mo BRI R EHE
MIERBEEREKRIE
X WKBABAEM
FEBEBEREDSE QYT
BRRZIFERRRE
SmEREEARWAT
&Rl B EFE M F
B-AEEBH_T—F
F—RA-—BEERERE
1 7% & 2 R SB35 (F
{B7T)

67



68

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

()

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group (Continued)

HKFRS 8,
for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009. HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS
14 and aligns segment reporting with the
requirements of the US standard SFAS 131,
“Disclosures about segments of an enterprise

“Operating Segments”, effective

and related information”. The new standard
requires a “management approach”, under
which segment information is presented on
the same basis as that used for internal
reporting purposes. The Group will apply
HKFRS 8 from 1 January 2009. Management
believes that this standard should not have a
significant impact to the number of reportable
segments, as well as the manner in which
the segments are reported as the reportable
segments is presented in a manner that is
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. As
goodwill is allocated to groups of cash
generating units based on segment level,
the change will also require management to
reallocate goodwill to the newly identified
operating segments. Management does not
anticipate that this will result in any material

impairment to the goodwill balance.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c)

Standard, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the
Group (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) —
Programmes”,

Int 13, “Customer

effective for annual

Loyalty
periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2008. It clarifies
that where goods or services are sold
together with a customer loyalty incentive
(for example, loyalty points or free products),
the arrangement is a multiple-element
arrangement and the consideration receivable
from the customer is allocated between the
components of the arrangement using fair
values. HK(IFRIC) — Int 13 is not relevant to
the Group’s operation as none of the Group’s

companies operate any loyalty programmes.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

@)

Interpretations to existing standards which
are not yet effective and not relevant for the
Group’s operations

The following interpretations to existing
standards have been published and are
mandatory for the Group’s accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
or later periods but are not relevant for the
Group’s operations:

o HK(FRIC) — Int 11, “HKFRS 2 —
Group and Treasury Share Transfer”,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 March 2007.

. HK(IFRIC) — Int 12, “Service
Concession Arrangements”, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2008.

o HK(FRIC) — Int 14, “HKAS 19 —
The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and
their Interaction”, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the

financial statements of the Company and all of its

subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

@

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities)
has the power to govern the financial and

over which the Group

operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

@

Subsidiaries (Continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used
to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries
by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable to
the acquisition. ldentifiable assets acquired
liabilities

and liabilities and contingent

assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date, irrespective of the extent
of any minority interest. The excess of the
cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost
of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement.
Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group’s entities are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

@

(®)

(c)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend

received and receivable.

Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating
interests as
to the
Group. Disposals to minority interests result

transactions with minority
transactions with parties external
in gains and losses for the Group that

are recorded in the consolidated income
statement. Purchases from minority interests
result in goodwill, being the difference
between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value

of net assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which
the Group has significant influence but
not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill (net of any accumulated

impairment loss) identified on acquisition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

()

Associates (Continued)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the income statement, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in
the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of

the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in

the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates
have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Group.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

23

2.4

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of segments
operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(@ Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is the Company’s
presentation currency. The functional currency
of the Company is US dollar (“US$”).

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

()

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the
Group’s entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyper-inflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into

the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences
that were recorded in equity are recognised
in the income statement as part of the gain

or loss on sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group’s entities (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for
construction in progress, are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged in the income
statement during the financial period in which they

are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2 EXEMBFHEE)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 25 YE BERRME(HE)

78

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20-40 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date. An asset’s carrying amount
is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with the carrying amount and
are included in the income statement.

Construction in progress represents buildings,
plant and machinery under construction or
pending installation and is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes the
costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the
year of construction or installation and testing. No
provision for depreciation is made on construction
in progress until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When
the assets concerned are brought into use, the
costs are transferred to respective property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance
with the policy as stated above.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.6

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the Group’s entities, is classified as
investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
Land held under operating
classified and accounted for as

leases. leases are
investment
property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is
accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its

cost, including related transaction costs. After
initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Fair value is based on active market
prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference
in the nature, location or condition of the specific
asset. If this information is not available, the Group
uses alternative valuation methods such as recent
prices on less active markets or discounted cash
flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects,
among other things, rental income from current
leases and assumptions about rental income
from future leases in the light of current market

conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis,
any cash outflows that could be expected in
respect of the property. Some of those outflows
liability,
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as

are recognised as a including finance
investment property; others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognised in the financial
statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

in fair values are in the

Changes recognised

income statement, as part of the other gains, net.

Intangible assets

(@  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost
of an acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the net identifiable assets of
the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets.
Goodwill
included in

on acquisitions of associates is
interests in associates and is
tested for impairment as part of the overall
Separately
is tested for

balance. recognised goodwill
impairment and carried at
less accumulated losses.

cost impairment

Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal
of an entity include the carrying amount of

goodwill relating to the entity sold.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.7

Intangible assets (Continued)

@

(b)

(c)

Gooawill (Continued)

Goodwill
units (“CGUs”) for the purpose of impairment

is allocated to cash-generating
testing. The allocation is made to those
CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the business combination in
which the goodwill arose.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost.
Trademarks have a finite useful life and
are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate the cost
of trademarks over their estimated useful

lives of 10 years.
Licence rights
Licence rights are stated at historical
cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. They
are initially measured at the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire the licence at
the time of the acquisition, which represents
the present values of expected fixed
payments at the time of the acquisition.

Licence rights are amortised over the licence
periods on a straight-line basis over 3 years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.8

2.9

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or
have not yet available for use are not subject
to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at

each reporting date.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in

this category are classified as current assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.9

2.10

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (Continued)

The fair values of quoted investments are based
on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the
Group established fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments
that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis and option pricing models, making
maximum use of market inputs and relying as little
as possible on entity-specific inputs.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging
activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value.

The Group’s derivative financial instruments do not
qualify for hedge accounting and are accounted
for at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in
the fair value of these derivative instruments are
recognised immediately in the income statement
within “other gains, net”.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.11

2.12

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted-average method. The cost of finished
goods and work

in progress comprises raw

materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable

variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables
is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of
the receivables. difficulties
of the debtor,

enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and

Significant financial
probability that the debtors will

default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the assets is reduced through the use of an
allowance account, and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the income statement. When a trade
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited in the income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly

liquid investments with original

maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Licence fees payable

Licence fees payable in respect of the acquisition
of a licence right are initially recognised at fair
value of the consideration given to acquire the
licence at the time of the acquisition, which
represent the present values of expected variable
payments that can be reliably estimated at the time
of the acquisition. Expected variable payments are
based on pre-determined criteria on future revenue
by reference to budgets and forecasts based on
past performance of the business associated with
the underlying licence and industry situation and
trends, and after considering uncertainties and
different chances of various outcomes. They are
subsequently stated at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

Interest is accrued on licence fees payable and
charged to interest expense.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.17

2.18

2.19

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of
any qualifying asset are capitalised during the
period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended use. Other

borrowing costs are expensed.

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the
tax authorities.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.20 Employee benefits

(i)

Pension obligations
The Group participates in a number of
defined contribution plans in Hong Kong and
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), the
assets of which are generally held in separate
trustee-administered funds. The pension
plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group’s
entities. The Group pays contributions to the
pension plans on a mandatory, contractual
or voluntary basis which are calculated as a
percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to make further payments once
the required contributions have been paid,
even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all

relating to employee service in the current

employees the benefits

and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due and are
not reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the scheme prior
to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in the future payments is available.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.20 Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick
and maternity leave are not recognised until

the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and

an expense for bonuses and profit-
sharing, based on a formula that takes
into consideration the profit attributable to
the Company’s shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognises a
provision where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has

created a constructive obligation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.20 Employee benefits (Continued)

(iv)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled,
The fair
value of the employee services received in

share-based compensation plan.

exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of
the options granted, excluding the impact
of any non-market vesting conditions (for
example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number
of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its
estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in
the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited
to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.21

2.22

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Group. It can
also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating

losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the
in settlement is determined by considering the

likelihood that an outflow will be required
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.22

2.23

Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The
increase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sales
of goods and services in the ordinary course of
the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of

value-added tax, returns and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be
reliably measurable until all contingencies relating
to the sale have been resolved. The Group bases
its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of

transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

@

(b)

(c)

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a
Group’s entity has delivered products to
the customer, the customer has accepted
the products and collectibility of the related

receivables is reasonably assured.

Sales of goods — retailing of branded
fashion apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when
a Group’s entity sells a product to the
Retail
credit cards or collected by department

customer. sales are in cash or by
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded
revenue includes credit card fees payable for
the transaction. Such credit card fees are
included in selling, marketing and distribution
costs. It is the Group’s policy to sell its
products to the end customer with a right of
return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the

time of sale.
Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-

proportion basis using the effective interest
method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.23

2.24

2.25

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(d) Dividend income

Dividend
right to receive payment is established.

income is recognised when the

(e) Rental income

Rental income on assets leased out under
operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export
of textile and clothing and assistance on
certain projects approved by local government.
Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grants will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants are recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over

the period of the lease.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.26 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the

the Company’s

Group’s financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors where appropriate.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including currency risk
and cash flow interest rate risk), credit risk and

liquidity risk.

(@ Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong
and Mainland China. Sales are made to
overseas customers as well as customers
in the PRC while purchases are mainly from
suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities
in Hong Kong and Mainland China are US$
and RMB respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary
assets and liabilities being denominated in a
currency that is not the functional currency.
The Group’s entities in Mainland China have
monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which
currencies. The management of the Group

is not their functional
monitors the related foreign exchange risk
exposure closely and has used forward
contracts to reduce US$ exchange exposure
of the Group’s entities in Mainland China.

EXEHBEERE (&)

226 ERRIK

BEDREARPBRKES
(ansE A ) #E 4 BB B R R AR
SEMGHRATERARAE-

Rt 35 L Bx =

B35 R BR E R

3.1

AEBEBEHZRBEYBKE
omERR(EREERAR
RBERMNERAR) FEM
BRRBE SRR -

@

SNE R 2

AEBEETERFTBRT
BABEERE - W HE
SR ENEREE &
TEMHFE LT EOMH
FEREITERE - ARE L
REBRPEALNE
BZHEEE DR S=X
TTRARE -

NFEMEEEFEZE
KEERBESIBINE
o REBAL R ERA
i‘@fﬂﬁ%‘&f%ﬁ%%ﬁ‘ﬁ
BENEEEERAE
%EI?F{&T;E’\JIJJQE%?
K-AKEEEEETY
ERERNERR Ve
EREREORMERSE
BRPEALEERA
ASHETUER R ©

99



96

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

@

(b)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 2007,
strengthened/weakened by 10%
10%) against the US$ with all
variables held constant, profit for the year

if RMB had
(2006:
other

December

and equity holders’ equity would have
been approximately HK$6,018,000 (2006:
HK$18,708,000)
result of foreign exchange losses/gains on
translation of US$ denominated cash and
bank balances held by the Group’s entities

lower/higher, mainly as a

in Mainland China. Profit is less sensitive to
movement in US$/RMB exchange rates in
2007 than 2006 because of the decreased
amount of US$ denominated cash and bank
balances held by the Group’s entities in
Mainland China.

Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of

changes in market interest rates as the

Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for bank deposits. The Group’s
exposure to changes in interest rates is
mainly attributable to its bank deposits and
borrowings. Bank deposits and borrowings
at variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. The interest rates of
the Group’s bank deposits and the rates
and terms of the Group’s borrowings are
disclosed in Notes 15 and 21 to the financial

statements respectively.

3 MERBRER (]|)

3.1

MERBRER (&)

@

®)

SER B (&)

RZZEZELF + = A
=t+t—H WMAREL
X AHE R A%
(ZZ2EZERNF10%)
MEMEHEZTTE
FEBRNERERE A
B R & G R 1 N 4
6,018,000/ 7T (ZZEE X
4 © 18,708,0008 JT)°
TEZEFRBEREERAF
Bl A BT E N
EFENER S KRR
BBEMELXNERLES
U ZE o B — BT XL
8 TS EFRMNHE
TSARBEXRZEHK
BREREETE  REAAXNR
EERTRE AN EE
FriEBAETFEHIR
e RIBITEHEBSBE TR
FREL -

B2 B P EE B

BRERITIFERIN - REB W
mEAMEEE At
NEER WA R =R
EMEANBTZT S F
KRB E - AKBEFE
HOMEESRREE
REERITEARBEE -
OB R R B R R1T
FREEEEHAEE
FTEHASRENEXE
% o A& B A IR 1T KA
ERAEEBEMNF X
AR 9 Bl 7R B 7% # &%
B FE15 K21 # 55 o



3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(®)

()

Cash flow interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group has not used any interest rate
swaps to hedge its exposure to interest rate
risk.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank
balances, derivative financial instruments,
trade and other receivables, except for
prepayments, represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets.

3 MERREHE (W|)

3.1
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group also has policies in place to
ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit
history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment
history comprise a significant proportion of
the total Group’s OEM garment sales. The
Group also has policies on granting different
settlement methods to different customers to
monitor the credit exposure. Letters of credit
are normally required from new customers
and existing customers with short trading
history for settlement purposes. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via
credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The Group’s
historical experience in collection of trade
and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances. At 31 December 2007,
trade and bills receivables amounting to
HK$341,860,000 (2006: HK$307,632,000)
were due from multi-national companies

operating under international well-known

brand retailers.

The Group has policies to place its cash and
cash equivalents only with major financial
institutions and does not expect any losses
from non-performance by these financial
institutions.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@)

(e)

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2007,
the Group’s sales to top 5 customers who
are the international well-known brand
retailers accounted for approximately 53.6%
(2006: 49.8%) of the total

Group aims to maintain long-term relationship

revenue. The

with reputable customers in the expansion of

its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability

liquidity risk management implies
of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group aims
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

The Group’s primary cash requirements

have been for purchases of materials,
machinery and equipment and payments
of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements
through a combination of funds generated
from operations and bank loans. The Group
generally operates with a working capital

surplus.

3 MERREHE (])

3.1

MERBRER (&)

@

(€

£ R

BHE-_ZTTtEF+=A
=+—HLEEFEE K&
ERmAAEF (B ABEKE
MEmMEZTEE) D H
EEDAHGERABRE
#953.6% (= & T /X F
49.8% ) ° 7N & B B #E K
X - BAORFHRERE
FRERBE-

B E % A

EEORDESRARE

SAKEAUERRER
ReRBEBRRE AR
EEERFEEE - AKH
® B RTEBERFRE
EAGEER #FES
BEEEE

AEBXTEREFELD
FRRREEL - Wk R R
wIA R & & & 7 5
X AEBUKREEBR
ﬁﬁﬁ%% B EN

HEBESF R -A5H
LEED “EﬁEﬁ

2L



100

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(e) Liquidity risk (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006 and 2007,
Group’s and the Company’s contractual
obligations mature within 1 year except for
non-current portion of licence fees payable
which matures between 1 and 2 years.

The table below analyses the Group’s
derivative financial instruments that will be
settled on a gross basis into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the

the R-BEAFR

3 MERBRER (]|)

31 MBERRER (&)

(e) mBEZRERE (&)

= =
=

%%

+F&F+=ZA=+—8"
EEEARFNERLD
BEAR—FREE - R
Hﬁ%%%ﬁm#ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ%
DR ENFR—ZEZ=
ﬁEFEﬁj:'J/H»H °

TREBEBEZHEEBRZS
A EH B R A s T HIR
LAFEBE B B 48 51 8 5 15
NBBEEEN RN E BT
EEBMITADN - RAFAT
BENSEAREITAN

table are the contractual undiscounted cash ATERER - ARITE
flows. Balances due within 12 months equal FEWAERN R+
their carrying balances, as the impact of ARE A& eREER
discounting is not significant. [EE
Group
%@
2007 2006
—ETtEF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
THT FATT
Foreign exchange forward contracts, RHINES A -
expired less than 1 year R—FREm
— outflow — M 167,864 —
— inflow — mA 176,062 —
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or increase debt.
The Group monitors capital on the basis of
the debt to equity ratio. This ratio is calculated
as bank borrowings of HK$13,154,000 (2006:
HK$2,225,000) divided by total equity of
HK$2,110,438,000 (2006: HK$1,842,784,000). The
ratio as at 31 December 2006 and 2007 were 0.1%
and 0.6% respectively.

Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date. The quoted market
price used for financial assets held by the Group
is the current bid price.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets including amounts due from associates,

trade and other receivables, cash and bank
balances, and financial liabilities including trade
and other payables and bank borrowings are
assumed to approximate their fair values due to

their short maturities.
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3.2
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

The fair value of foreign exchange forward
contracts is determined using quoted forward
exchange rates at the balance sheet date.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate available to the Group for similar
financial instruments. The fair values of non-current
licence fees payable are disclosed in Note 18 to
the financial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below.

3 MERRER (®)

33 LAFEMHE (W)

EHSMEA K A T (8 TS P
A E TR R EE R
5T -

BIEHEE 2MAENATF
BNERASEREcBRTIAEE
KAfszmEAETBBES
HWEEREMME - ERBE
NEFEE N AT ER KR
KU FE18HEE -

EEERHEE R AR

AEBEFEFEGH RAE - BZ%
SHARABDENBELRBLHE
AR BREBEAMEHEES
EimERREHEEA -

AE BB AR R FREDL A RKRR -
ZERAMELEMNEAEARERE
LEMEBBERGERER - BRAH
EHT-WREEEERABNR
HEBKRERFHENMGEFT RBRKRF
FIEAR e



4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

U]

(i)

(iii)

Useful lives and residual values of property,
plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives, residual values and related
depreciation charges for its property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a result
of technical innovations and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycles. Management
will increase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it
will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or
sold.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses. These estimates are based on the
current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products
of similar nature. It could change significantly as a
result of changes in customer taste and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the

balance sheet date.

Trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables.
This estimate is based on the credit history of
its customers and the current market condition.
Management reassesses the provision by each

balance sheet date.
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

(a)

(b)

Turnover and revenue
The Group is principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of garments. Revenue

represents sales of goods.

Primary reporting segment — business
segments

The business segment reporting includes the
following segments: (1) manufacturing and sale
of garments on an OEM basis (“OEM”); and (2)
manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion
apparel (“Retail”).

Inter-segment transfers or transactions are
entered into under the normal commercial terms
and conditions that would also be available to
unrelated third parties.

Segment assets consist primarily of property,
plant and equipment, leasehold land and land use
rights, intangible assets, inventories, receivables
and operating cash. They exclude items such as
corporate assets, deferred income tax assets and
tax recoverable.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities.
They exclude items such as current income tax
liabilities and deferred income tax liabilities.
Capital expenditure comprises additions to
property, plant and equipment, leasehold land and
land use rights and intangible assets, including
additions resulting from acquisitions through

business combinations.

5 EXRGRSHBEH

(a)

(b)

ERXTBRBA

AEBENETEZEBRSHERE
ERK - WATIIEERIEE °

FREHSB —RESW

EBO A BEBRBRIA TR
()HzJ? 1%$QL(FJ? fm
EDREKKEE  kQmE
BEBERTE ([TE] -

D EBEE SRR B Jh iR A] B 4E
BEZHRENESEEBRRK
FAGHEET L o

DHEETIZBEEME KWE
R B i R 4

B-EBVEE FH EBEX
AEEERES BEIBEEE

BE BREMBHEERARK
EIFHEEFRHE -

pa

okt

MAEERRRKLERE B
i B A ?TRQL&L_uLﬁﬁ

EFIAA -

v

o @ D
oh
mw S m

H
it
\r
—

BEXAAXBREAEYDE BE
A LA T R A

REBVEENAE BRE
B IERBELENR
=i



5

REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 BEXTRSBEH (8B)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
(b) Primary reporting segment — business b) EEZHIB  EBIIB
segments (Continued) (48)
The segment revenue and results for the year Hz2—_ZEZt+tF+_A=1+—
ended 31 December 2007 are as follows: HIEFER D HBIA K ZELE W
S ¢
OEM Retail Total
IR % i &L TH® #{E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET AT FHET
Gross segment sales HEIEELE 2,093,719 263,928 2,357,647
Elimination of 7 B 8H & BB
inter-segment sales Ex s (1,561) (2,579) (4,140)
Turnover and segment BN
revenue o 2BUT A 2,092,158 261,349 2,353,507
Segment results DEEE 433,715 53,333 487,048
Unallocated gains & B W = 14,228
Operating profit 4 355 R 501,276
Share of profits D E R A
less losses of associates & AR e 18 12,156 (380) 11,776
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Primary reporting segment — business
segments (Continued)

Other segment items included in the income

ERXWRSBAEH (])

(b) FEESHSB  RKHIE

(%)

BREERER A EM D FIE

statement are as follows: BuR :
OEM Retail Total
R EliE TE #E
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FH&T TFHET FATT
Depreciation of property, M BE &
plant and equipment BB E 37,455 2,561 40,016
Amortisation of leasehold B £ i &
land and land use rights 4 b {F A A N 1,640 42 1,682
Amortisation of intangible EREE
assets B 5 - 7,845 7,845
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 RZEELtF+-_A=+—H
December 2007 and capital expenditure for the MoHEERBBERBE%AB
year then ended are as follows: LEFENERRIWAT :
Corporate
OEM Retail and others Total
R fils B TE DLERHM #E
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FA&T FA&T T T FA T
Segment assets HEEE 1,959,906 355,555 118,444 2,433,905
Interests in AL iRl/NC]|
associates 2 R 34,505 4,665 — 39,170
Total assets BEEE 1,994,411 360,220 118,444 2,473,075
Segment liabilities HEBE 179,360 142,983 40,294 362,637
Capital expenditure BEARRZ 171,830 15,495 — 187,325




5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT

5 EXRGERSHBEH R)

INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(b)

Primary reporting segment — business (b) TEEHSB XHESI
segments (Continued) (48)
The segment revenue and results for the year BE_ZTZRF+_A=1+—
ended 31 December 2006 are as follows: BItEE El’] NS E R
T :
OEM Retail Total
R ERE =& 4Bi(E
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T&T FTBT FET
Gross segment sales DEBIHE B A 1,726,554 198,477 1,925,031
Elimination of D EBSHE
inter-segment sales %85 (3,113) (1,850) (4,963)
Turnover and segment EETEN
revenue o EUA 1,723,441 196,627 1,920,068
Segment results SERE LS 390,195 38,934 429,129
Unallocated losses Ko BLEsE (5,947)
Operating profit 45 5 A 423,182
Share of profits pal il R/ b
less losses of associates B E 1B 6,831 (8) 6,823
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(b)

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 BEXTRSBEH (B)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Primary reporting segment — business (b) TEEHSIB XHESI
segments (Continued) (48)
Other segment items included in the income BRI W S R A E b5 2B 1A
statement are as follows: BuR :
OEM Retail Total
JRF RS =8 wiE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TBT & T A&
Depreciation of property, Y BWE &
plant and equipment R E 26,024 2,136 28,160
Amortisation of leasehold #eF8 £t &
land and land use rights -+ 3 {55 AEE Ak 4 970 31 1,001
Amortisation of intangible EEE
assets i = 3,122 3,122
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 RZEERNFEF+_A=+—HHS
December 2006 and capital expenditure for the HEERBELRHEZBILEFED
year then ended are as follows: BARRZMT :
Corporate
OEM Retail and others Total
REHERE TE ERHAM BiE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T FA T FA T FAT
Segment assets DERE E 1,545,919 257,919 345,662 2,149,500
Interests in associates ~ AB:E& A A
2R 67,508 4,742 — 72,250
Total assets BEERE 1,613,427 262,661 345,662 2,221,750
Segment liabilities DEREE 225,665 118,009 35,292 378,966
Capital expenditure B AR 297,925 1,095 - 299,020




5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(c)

Secondary reporting segment — geographical
segments

The Group primarily operates in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. Sales are made to overseas
customers as well as customers in Hong Kong
and Mainland China.

The Group’s sales are mainly made to the

ERXRTRSBEH (])

(c) REEZHSB BESE

AEEEFEREFBRTEAL
REXR XYRBINEPRE

BEABAMETEPETHE -

AEBTEMMNATHED

customers located in the following geographical BREETHEE
areas:

2007 2006
—EBELE —TTEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHE T
North America db =M 1,780,656 1,476,517
European Union & B8 111,280 90,958
Mainland China A B (A D 411,042 331,603
Hong Kong BB 14,021 8,834
Other countries H i B = 36,508 12,156
2,353,507 1,920,068

The Group’s total assets are located in the
following geographical areas:

REBBEEMNATHE :

2007 2006

ZEEEFE —_ZTTNEF

HK$°000 HK$°000

THT & T

Mainland China A 1,856,815 1,434,788
Hong Kong BB 600,805 777,640
North America 3t =M 15,455 9,322
2,473,075 2,221,750
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 BEEROBEE (&)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(c) Secondary reporting segment — geographical (c) REEHSB —HWESI
segments (Continued) (48)
The Group’s capital expenditure, based on where REBEE AR AEEFTFEM
the assets are located, are located in the following BEE S RNATHE :

geographical areas:

2007 2006
—EBLE —TTAA
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT  TER

Mainland China == NN 186,617 297,266
Hong Kong B 595 405
North America 3b £ M 113 1,349

187,325 299,020
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — 6 ¥%  -BEREE

GROUP — k&
Leasehold Furniture,
improve- Plant and fittings and  Construction
Buildings ments machinery  Vehicles equipment in progress Total
R KR IR |

#F WREE  RER RE  RER ERIE ait
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

Tt TEr  TRT TR THBTL TEL  TER

At 1 January 2006 RZBERE

-B—-8
Cost A 108,939 6,118 108,763 20,479 24,341 22,890 291,530
Accumulated depreciation 2 1TE (10,056) (4,146)  (19,855)  (10,222) (9,468) - (53,747)
Net book amount EEFE 98,883 1,972 88,908 10,257 14,873 22,800 237,783
Year ended BE_EERE

31 December 2006 +ZA=+-H

LEE
Opening net book amount & #18% % (B 98,883 1,972 88,908 10,257 14,873 22,890 237,783
Exchange differences EREE 5,746 50 4,318 372 773 1,509 12,768
Additions NE 12 2,353 16,893 1,366 10,038 55,930 86,592
Acquisition of subsidiaries U if B 2 & 122,202 - - 1,279 8,283 16,866 148,630
Transfers R 1,962 - 38,637 - 981 (41,580) -
Disposals e (3,676) (606) (607) (18) (197) - (5104
Depregiation il (7,312 (832) (11,643 (2,826) (5,547) - (28,160)
Closing net book amount & R BRI % 217,817 2,937 136,506 10,430 29,204 55,615 452,509
At 31 December 2006 RZBERE

+ZA=+-H
Cost A 239,383 8,175 168,577 23,598 44209 55,615 539,557
Accumulated depreciation  Z 47 & (21566)  (5238)  (32071) (13,168  (15,005) - (87,048)
Net book amount BEFE 217,817 2,937 136,506 10,430 29,204 55,615 452,509

111



6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — 6 Y% BERSE

GROUP (CONTINUED) —ZXEHE ()
Leasehold Furniture,
improve- Plant and fittings and  Construction
Buildings ments machinery  Vehicles equipment in progress Total
e 15 R RE

BF hEke Rt AE R ERIE ait
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL Ter TR  TARL THT TEL  THR

Year ended HE_ZELE
31 December 2007 +=ZA=+—-H
LEE

Opening net book amount F I EFE 217,817 2,937 136,506 10,430 29,204 55,615 452,509
Exchange differences ERER 17,052 270 10,132 782 1,966 7,721 37,923
Additions NE - 5,403 19,670 5,253 7,715 129,433 167,474
Transfers B 38,631 - 2,788 - 13 (41,432) -
Disposals HE = = (206) (101) (284) = (591)
Depreciation & (8922 (2,282  (16256) (4,172  (8,384) - (40,016)
Closing net book amount  F K EREFE 264,578 6,328 152,634 12,192 30,230 151,337 617,299

At 31 December 2007 R-BELE

+ZR=+-H
Cost A 296,574 13,010 203,961 28,951 54,485 151,337 748,318
Accumulated depreciation Z:f 3T E (31,996) (6,682  (51,327)  (16,759)  (24,255) - (181,019
Net book amount REFE 264,578 6,328 152,634 12,192 30,230 151,337 617,299

112



PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — 6

GROUP (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expenses of HK$26,061,000 (2006:

HK$18,940,000)

and HK$13,955,000

(2006:

HK$9,220,000) have been charged in cost of sales and

administrative expenses respectively.

As at 31 December 2007, buildings with net book
amount of HK$9,696,000 (2006: Nil) were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 21).

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — GROUP 7

ME - BE R

— & %KE (&)

7 £ B 326,061,000 7T (Z B E /X
F :18,940,0007% 7t ) [ 13,955,000/
7T (= Z = X : 9,220,000/ 7T) B

DAFFABHER A RITHAX

R-_ZEE+E+-_A=+—H &
T iR 17 f& & 75 LA B {89,696,0007% 7T
(ZEZEAF:-E)NEFERKME

(P 5E21) »

REYVR —F5KH

2007 2006

ZEBLEF —TTAF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FAT

At 1 January Rn—H—H 4,940 4,940
Increase in fair value (Note 22) N E A (5522) 2,060 —
At 31 December R+—_HA=+—H 7,000 4,940

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December

2007 by the directors. Valuations were determined with

reference to current prices in an active market of similar

properties.

The Group’s interest in investment properties are held in

Hong Kong with lease periods between 10 to 50 years.

BREMEER _ZEZTLF+ A
St HHEFEHR-HEDHSZE

B % 2 RIS AT (B -

REEREBRENREWERER

HEHH10E50F 1 F -
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8 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE 8 HMHEtHELThERIE
RIGHTS — GROUP — Xx&H

2007 2006
—BBtE —TTRF
HK$000  HK$000
FHT TAT

At 1 January ®—A—H 74,339 36,128
Exchange differences EHZEH 5,673 2,018
Additions NE 5,682 16,102
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B Bt /8 A ) - 28,359
Disposals ael= = (7,267)
Amortisation 5 (1,682) (1,001)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 84,012 74,339
The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use AEBRIAE L R L HFERED
rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and BanEENKEHERE  HEA
their net book values are analysed as follows: FEEOTAT

2007 2006

—BBtE —TTRF
HK$000  HK$000
FRT TAT

In Hong Kong, held on: REBREE

— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N T10=50F 2 HHE 2,127 2,200

Mainland China, held on: RABE RIS

— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N F10FE50F 2 FHE 81,885 72,139
84,012 74,339

As at 31 December 2007, leasehold land and land use R-_EZE+tF+_/A=+—"H &

rights with net book amount of HK$347,000 (2006: FR1T1E B A BRE(E347,0007 7T (=

Nil) were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank TENF BB E L R HE

borrowings (Note 21). FRAERER -
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9
COMPANY

2007 2006
“EBLE —FTTAF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHE  THT

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRR Y - AR
Amounts due from subsidiaries LI E NG E

478,054 478,054
750,933 =

1,228,987 478,054

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at
anytime during the year ended 31 December 2007.

Amounts due from subsidiaries, under investments in
subsidiaries, are unsecured, interest free and have no
pre-determined repayment terms.

KRBE-ZELF+=A=+—A
L% E B B A A TR
A RBEMEBTEREA -

KRB ARMKERT » &UH B
REIRBEREER 2EREBREE
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES —

COMPANY (CONTINUED)

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as
at 31 December 2007 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/

establishment and

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity
interest
attributable

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
M
BRIBER R FERXRBR BRI/ F5H
ACEE EERRER #EE B BhEEER FEq{LBg 48
Directly held:
BEERSH:
Joyocean British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1,000 shares of 100%
Investments limited liability ‘EER US$1 each
Limited company 1,0000% & x| &
EEEXHE - AR Ed $0)
NG
Manfame British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1,000 shares of 100%
Investments limited liability TEERR US$1 each
Limited company 1,0000% & I E &
HERLES AR \EZiwd 30
A7
Oceanroc British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1,000 shares of 100%
Investments limited liability RE R US$1 each
Limited company 1,000/ & Rk HE &
RBRZEE AR =i )

NG



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Principal activities and

| %

MEATNKRSE
EF ()
Equity
Particulars of interest
issued/paid-in attributable

Name type of legal entity = place of operations capital to the Group
EmL
BRIER R FERBR BRT/ F5KME
AL EERBER EEHES Bl &FEw FE 15 B 48
Directly held: (Continued)
HERFH: (W)
Skyyear Holdings British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability REZER US$1 each
company 1,0000% & R E B
REBRERHES AR 1E T 2 R 5
NG|
Witpower British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1,000 shares of 100%
Investments limited liability B R US$1 each
Limited company 1,0000% & R HE B
RBRAES AR 1E T Z B 5D
NE]|
Indirectly held:
REHH :
China Ting Garment Hong Kong, Garment trading in 5,000,000 shares 100%
Mfg (Group) limited liability Hong Kong of HK$1 each
Limited company KRB 5 (FE) 5,000,000f% & f&
EREK (&H) BE BRAA M B17%8 7T 8 A& 17
BRRA]
China Ting Textile Hong Kong, Knitwear trading in 10,000 shares of 100%
& Knitwear (H.K.) limited liability Hong Kong HK$1 each
Limited company HERES () 10,000/% & f% E (&
ERGBestBm BB ARAFA 178 7T ) AR £
(BEB)ERRAA
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Name

LFER

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and
type of legal entity
M
BRMBEXR R
EERRER

Principal activities and
place of operations

FERER
EEHME

| %

MEBATMKRE
EF ()
Equity
Particulars of interest
issued/paid-in attributable

Indirectly held: (Continued)

RERHT: (|)

Concept Creator
Fashion Limited
Bl EER QA

Diny (Hangzhou)
Fashion Company
Limited

e () K%
2= :YNE]

Finity Fashion
(Shenzhen)
Company Limited

JEgesdeE & ORIN)
=Nl

Finity International
Fashion Company
Limited

I 9 360 B R s
BERAA

Hangzhou China
Ting Fashion
Company Limited

I 2 S B 2
BB A A

Hong Kong,
limited liability
company

AR BRRAA

The PRC, wholly
foreign owned
enterprise

R EBELE

The PRC, wholly
foreign owned
enterprise

hE B ERE

The PRC, wholly
foreign owned
enterprise

FECIEBELE

The PRC, wholly
foreign owned
enterprise

T ANEEERE

Garment trading in
Hong Kong
KRB 5 (FE)

Garment manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC

RERBERTER
RAERR (FE)

Garment manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC

RERBERTER
BRARE (PE)

Garment manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC

RRBERTER
RAERE (FE)

Garment manufacturing
in the PRC
R EE ()

capital to the Group
=% 3 g . 3
R & 15 B (& B 48
200,000 shares of 100%
HK$1 each
200,000% & g & &
174 7T K AR 19
US$2,130,000 100%
2,130,000 7T
HK$10,000,000 100%
10,000,000/ 7T
US$10,900,000 100%
10,900,000% 7T
US$4,180,000 100%

4,180,0003% 7T



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9

COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Principal activities and

| %

MEATNKRSE
= =
EnTE (#])
Equity
Particulars of interest
issued/paid-in attributable

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
M
BRIER R FERBR BRT/ *%EH
I EEREER B B BB EEE FE {5 B 42
Indirectly held: (Continued)
MiERH : (|)
Hangzhou China The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$8,000,000 100%
Ting Tailored foreign owned in the PRC 8,000,000 T
Fashion Company enterprise kB (FRE)
Limited hEIEBELE
AL 2 5 7 AR B 2
BRAA
Hangzhou Ding Jia  The PRC, wholly Home textile and US$7,010,000 100%
Textile Company foreign owned garment manufacturing 7,010,0003 7T
Limited enterprise in the PRC
M 5 52 4 4 FEEBELE ROEMBERKKE
=1 YNE] & (PR
Hangzhou Fucheng The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing RMB13,000,000 100%
Fashion Company foreign owned in the PRC A K #13,000,0007TC
Limited enterprise kB (FRE)
N = AR hECINEBERE
BERAAE
Hangzhou Fuding The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$2,000,000 100%
Fashion Company foreign owned in the PRC 2,000,0003 7T
Limited enterprise PR B s (R E)
M B AR 5 FECINEEERE
BRAR
Hangzhou Fuxi The PRC, wholly Garment retailing in the US$200,000 100%
Fashion Company foreign owned PRC 200,000 T

Limited
N E 7 5

BRRAA

enterprise

FEINEBELE

RKREE (FE)
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Principal activities and

7 B 1B 2 =] /Y
— &7 (I

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity
interest
attributable

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
ML
BRYBXR R FERXRBR B8t/ FKE
NGRS EERBRER EE B Bl &R FE 15 Bg 48
Indirectly held: (Continued)
MiERHH - (])
Jiangsu Fuze Textile The PRC, sino-foreign Jacquard and velvet US$2,625,000 52%
Company Limited joint venture fabric weaving in the 2,625,0003 7T
LERE =S R hE - PIEERK  PRC
= YNE] RIET o 4k A0 T A o
(R EE)
Shenzhen Fuhowe The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$560,000 100%
Fashion Company  foreign owned in the PRC 560,000 7T
Limited enterprise KB E (FRE)
RY|E B 5 hECIEBERE
BERAE
Skylite Fashion (Hong Hong Kong, Garment trading in 10,000 shares of 100%
Kong) Limited limited liability Hong Kong HK$1 each
ARERE (BE) company KKE 5 (FE) 10,0000% & fx H (&
BRAE B BRAA 178 7T B9 AR 1
Zhejiang China Ting The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$1,200,000 100%
Brand Management foreign owned and retailing and 1,200,000 7T
Company Limited enterprise trademark holding in
MIERREERE $E -IEBEBELEX  the PRC
BRE R A REXEERTER
HEBE (PE)
Zhejiang China Ting The PRC, wholly Silk fabric weaving in US$2,520,000 100%

Jincheng Silk

Company Limited
DA R

BERAA

foreign owned
enterprise

FECIEBELE

the PRC
AARE R RS (P

2,520,0003% 7T



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES —
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

Name

LFER

Country/place of
incorporation/

establishment and
type of legal entity
M
RIEER R
EEREER

Principal activities and
place of operations

FERBR
EEME

| %

5
R

B
x

Particulars of
issued/paid-in
capital

=8 2 4
i 10831

_(I

i 3

BE
)
Equity
interest
attributable

to the Group

F%ME
FE {5 Bz 4@

Indirectly held: (Continued)

RERs - (|)

Zhejiang China Ting The PRC, wholly

Knitwear Company

Limited

T 2 S 81 8 om

BRAA

Zhejiang China Ting

Textile Fashion

Company Limited
L2 54 R

BRAA

Zhejiang China Ting
Textile Technology
Company Limited

fary
<

T EE B 47 B R

BRRAA

Zhejiang Concept

Creator Fashion

Company Limited

T BB 5
BRRAA

Zhejiang Fucheng

Fashion Company

Limited
L & B 3

BERRA]

foreign owned
enterprise

RSN EBELE

The PRC, wholly

foreign owned
enterprise

FEINEBEDE

The PRC, wholly

foreign owned
enterprise

TR EBERE

The PRC, wholly

foreign owned
enterprise

RSN EBELE

The PRC, wholly

foreign owned
enterprise

REOMNEBEDE

Knitwear manufacturing

in the PRC

St melE (hE)

Textile fashion

manufacturing and
trading in the PRC
MR RS R

B5 (FH)

Home textile weaving in

the PRC

KEmME (PE)

Garment manufacturing

in the PRC

RS E (R E)

Garment manufacturing

in the PRC

PRI BLE (R )

US$3,500,000
3,500,0003% 7T

US$20,000,000
20,000,000 7T

Us$11,200,000
11,200,000 7T

US$5,000,000
5,000,000 7T

US$4,000,000
4,000,0003 7T

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9 MRMBATHESE
COMPANY (CONTINUED) — DT (1)
Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ Particulars of interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/paid-in attributable
Name type of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
M
BRIBER MR FERBR BRT/ F%EH
N EEREER BB BB EES FE {5 B 48
Indirectly held: (Continued)
HERH : (|)
Zhejiang Fuhowe The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$4,200,000 100%
Fashion Company foreign owned in the PRC 4,200,000% 7T
Limited enterprise KRB (FRE)
MIERRE hECINEBERE
BR AT
Zhejiang China Ting The PRC, wholly Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92%
Group Company foreign owned garment trading A K #50,000,0007T
Limited enterprise BB WERKK
MIEREHE hECAEEERE  EBEH(RE)
EREERAA
Zhejiang Huali The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$2,150,000 100%
Fashion Company foreign owned in the PRC 2,150,000 7T
Limited enterprise BRI BLE (P E)
WL 2 B i 5 hECINEBERE
BRAAE
Zhejiang Huayue Silk The PRC, sino-foreign Spun silk fabric weaving US$2,500,000 55%
Products Company joint venture in the PRC 2,500,000% 7T
Limited FE AN ERE BAEMEE (PE)
WMIEBAAR M
BR AT
Zhejiang Xinan The PRC, wholly Garment manufacturing US$3,580,000 100%
Fashion Company foreign owned in the PRC 3,580,000 7T

Limited
WTEREE
BRAF]

enterprise

FEONEBEDE

PRI BE (R E)



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — 9

2,4

Bt IR "E

L
mb>
:-\'II
i =

COMPANY (CONTINUED) — 5 )

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein B EaE FH BRI EERLE
represent management’s best effort in translating the NEH MZERXZLBNHER
Chinese names of these subsidiaries as no English BOBEER BTG -

names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group FREOEEERATEZEFRNE
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected BREAKNAEBARTHEEFEZ
the results of the year or formed a substantial portion AEENBAR - EFRA - TIEH
of the net assets of the Group. Giving details of other B ARIcEHSFRERE -

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES — GROUP {0 I
B S

2007 2006
~®PtEtE —TETRX

HK$000  HK$000

FET TAETT

Share of net assets DIRBEERE 18,166 51,246
Loan to an associate (Note (a)) BT —EHE A ARTNER (ME@) 3,325 3,325
Goodwill e 17,679 17,679
39,170 72,250
Notes: Bt -
(a) The loan to an associate is unsecured, interest-free and not (a) BEF—HBERANERAEERRE &
repayable within one year from the balance sheet date. ERBEABHKHERER —FANEER-
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10 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES — GROUP 10 RE&ZATIMiES
= ==
(CONTINUED) — X ERB ()
Notes: (Continued) B aE : (%)
(b) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (b) REERANER 2 EHDTMOT -
2007 2006
—ETtF ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT F&T
At 1 January n—A—H 72,250 59,540
Exchange differences ERER 1,971 1,137
Incorporation of an associate =t Bk 32 — R B A ) - 1,425
Loan to an associate BT —RHEERRAMNER - 3,325
Share of profits less losses A8 5 F Rk S 1B 11,776 6,823
Dividend received B WA B (1,138) —
Dividend receivable AR (43,040) -
Disposal of an associate & — & QA (2,649) -
At 31 December R+-_HA=+—H 39,170 72,250
(© The summary of the financial information of the Group’s (© AEEBEATNMBEERESHHER
associates in aggregate is as follows: T
2007 2006
—ETtF —TTXREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FET
Total assets 1R E 129,138 171,561
Total liabilities BafE 80,509 35,371
Revenue A 106,846 112,722
Profit for the year F R F 23,516 17,310
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INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES — GROUP
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(d)

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for Interfield Industrial

Limited and its subsidiaries (“Interfield Group”), which are

principally engaged in fabric printing and dyeing businesses.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated
below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

Budgeted gross margin of 47% and pre-tax discount rate of
12.7% are the key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations
and the weighted average rate used to extrapolate cash flows
beyond the budget periods is 0.5% per annum. Management
determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount
rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the
CGU. The weighted average growth rate beyond the budget
period is estimated based on current capacity of the Interfield
Group.

10 mm

W i -

(d)

(#)
72 2R (BRI 3

BEIETHHEXARA R RENE
NG| Uﬁ%%lDZE%ﬂZﬁ%E
EBEM hARE TR EEMNRE
e

RAEELFEMMHAREESRTIRERA
B ETAEE %S EDRBEE
EEMEBERNFHMANMBEIRE - U
BN e R EREL - AFHRA
SR B ME TR T Xt ey fhat &
R - BERERYRBERSELSN
BENEBHRAFHEEER -

BE EF R47%ME K 5K A I R X
127% M B EREFE T EAMERZ R
& MAAEERERERZBELRZM
HFHMNE ST F05% BEEZB
ERARBHMSERRERIZEF
KofEATER RGBT LRKRA
MReELEM2ENRERR REEH
B2 TR R R TIR & &
Z BB RESIRTE ©
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10

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES — GROUP

(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(e)

The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December (e)

2007 are set out as follows:

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

Particular of issued/

»

10 EAW’E"AEJE’J#E

FHRE (&)

B & - ()

AEBR_ZZT+HF+_A=+—AHZ

58 QT2 S

Equity interest
attributable to

mF :

Name and type of legal entity paid-in capital the Group Principal activities
MRS, RSIE R B
NFER REERBER BRIT ERBRFHE FREMERE T2EH
Hangzhou Huasheng The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25% Accessories and
Accessories Company owned enterprise 250,000 T plastic bags

Limited
MMNERBHER QA

Interfield Industrial
Limited
HEHEEARRAAF

Lee Cooper China (Hong
Kong) Limited

hEINEBERE

Hong Kong, limited liability
company

TR ARAR

Hong Kong, limited liability
company

BE - ARRAR

23,400,000 shares of
HK$1 each

23,400,0000% & A%
EEVETTH AR

300,000 shares of
Euro 1 each

300,000% & AR H &
1 BT R G5

40%

50%

manufacturing

EHHREER

Fabric printing and
dyeing
R DR

Retailing
zE



INTANGIBLE ASSETS — GROUP 11 BEESE —F5H
Note (c) Note (a) Note (b)
Ff 7 (c) Hf 7 (a) B 5% (o)
Licence
Goodwill Trademark right Total
me i} ] R &t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FAT FAT FAT FAT
At 1 January 2006 R-EBERF
—B—H
Cost B ZX 1,414 31,216 — 32,630
Accumulated Rt
amortisation — (4,942) — (4,942)
Net book amount AR F B 1,414 26,274 — 27,688
Year ended BE_SEXRE
31 December 2006 +—-A=+—H
IEEE
Opening net book Hi ¥ BR E F{E
amount 1,414 26,274 — 27,688
Acquisition of g B B B A Al
subsidiaries 19,337 — — 19,337
Amortisation 5y — (8,122) — (8,122)
Closing net book amount Hi =K BE M /& 20,751 23,152 — 43,903
At 31 December 2006 WR_ZBENF
+=-B=+—H
Cost B X 20,751 31,216 — 51,967
Accumulated
amortisation 2t 8 — (8,064) — (8,064)
Net book amount BREFE 20,751 23,152 — 43,903
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11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS — GROUP 11 EESESE 5B ()
(CONTINUED)
Note (c) Note (a) Note (b)
Hf 7 (c) Bt 3 (a) B 3£ (b)
Licence
Goodwill Trademark right Total
me i} ] hg AR 4R =1
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
& BT BT TET
Year ended BE_Z=ELtHE
31 December 2007 +=ZB=+—H
il - :;
Opening net book HIBR EFE
amount 20,751 23,152 — 43,903
Exchange differences ER =R 1,502 — — 1,502
Additions NE — — 14,169 14,169
Amortisation bl — (3,122) (4,723) (7,845)
Closing net book amount Hi =k Bk m /% & 22,253 20,030 9,446 51,729
At 31 December 2007 W-ZTZT+LtHF
—_B=+—H
Cost 4 22,253 31,216 14,169 67,638
Accumulated
amortisation B — (11,186) (4,723) (15,909)
Net book amount R FE 22,253 20,030 9,446 51,729
Notes: MHaT -

(@) The trademark represents the right to use the brand FINITY in

the PRC and Hong Kong.

(b) In January 2007, the Group entered into a licence agreement to

acquire an exclusive right to retail and appoint franchisees to

retail products bearing the Maxstudio trademark in the PRC and

a non-exclusive right to produce such products in the PRC. The

licence right represents capitalisation of the expected licence fees

payable through 2009 (Note 18), based on a discount rate equal

to the Group’s weighted average borrowing rate of approximately

5.88% per annum at the date of the acquisition.

(@) R R R P B R E & BFINTY (3
YB3E) R HORE R

b) R-ZTTLFE—R AEEFTJTELRE
BEARBBREFNATE REERKF
7 LA Z & Wi & o BlMaxstudiof 1Z & &
M RESIEBRIE R AR B AEEZ
Em BEEERBEHESREKRELS
REBZMEFHEBEENEL T 55.88
B —_TTNFHRBENEEEERT
B (ffaE18) ©
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12

INTANGIBLE ASSETS — GROUP
(CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

()

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified according to
geographical location and business segment. As at 31 December
2007, goodwill of HK$22,253,000 (2006: HK$20,751,000) is
allocated to the OEM garment business in Mainland China, the
identified groups of cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year
period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated
below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

Budgeted gross margin of 30% and pre-tax discount rate of
12.6% are the key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations
and the weighted average rate used to extrapolate cash flows
beyond the budget periods is 2%
determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount
rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the
CGU. The weighted average growth rate beyond the budget

per annum. Management

period is estimated based on current capacity of the segment.

INVENTORIES — GROUP

1 EBRERE %0 &)

B : ()
© 7 R (BRI B

BEEDDREBEHWENEREE»HHE
EUHNREELEEN RTETLF
+=—HA=+—H 222530008 T 2%
B (ZZ T NF 120,751,000 L) B o
BREFBE N2 REHERERKER
TEHFE AN REBEREXNKEL A
ARAHERR RS2 AT#ARSEL
BALAAR

B 2 A B4 9 P M R R 2 PR £
BHEEEAT - S E R A B
ZAEBHMBEEAEEZRHNRE
R BBEFMZRERATXZ
Rt R RN - R RELTBEA
MRS E R ERFERY 2 RAT
BHERE .

T8 5 £ F £30%mH & AT R X
126% M A EMEFETEMERNE
ERR MANEHRERRZASR
ZMEFHNESGFIE - ERER
BERBREHTSERARAEBEEN
KofERATREBRMA LRRA
ARESELBEMNFERR REEH
Bz MEFHERMETDIRED BOE
Bl BE J1IRE ©

12 #R— 5% H

2007 2006

—EEEFE —TZRHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FH&T F&E T

Raw materials R 128,396 103,589
Work in progress TR 86,593 112,598
Finished goods UK 178,507 132,010
393,496 348,197

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and

included in cost of sales amounted to approximately
HK$1,560,468,000 (2006: HK$1,249,738,000).

HRARI YA ABERANTES
X 7K % /1,560,468,000/8 7t (Z 2=
7N4E 1 1,249,738,0005% 7T ) ©
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13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13 EWESESREM
FE Ut % IR
Group Company
3. | b /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELE —TTFE ZBEEE —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TERT T THT FET
Trade and bills & W B 5 BR 3R FE
receivables E37 341,860 307,632 - -
Less: Provision for TR E B R (3,188) (2,527) — —
impairment
Trade and bills JE W B 5 BR R FE
receivables, net gy Pk 338,672 305,105 — =
Amounts due from FE W Bt 48 N B SR IR
associates (Note 32(c)) (f$7E32(c) ) 63,509 3,107 - —
Other receivables, H A FE R IE
deposits and Be Kk
prepayments AR 45,985 70,391 92 7,840
448,166 378,603 92 7,840

The ageing analysis of gross trade and bills receivables

EWE ZERAREBRBENREK D

is as follows: R :

Group

&M
2007 2006
—EZTtEE —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT TET
0 to 30 days 0%30H 201,721 221,304
31 to 60 days 31£60H 102,425 62,059
61 to 90 days £90H 17,125 17,343
Over 90 days B 3E90H 20,589 6,926
341,860 307,632




13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(CONTINUED)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s gross trade and
bills receivables are denominated in the following

13 B 5 IRE® R H i

PE U #R IR (48 )

AEBEREESREAREBRERZ
BREENATIEREE:

currencies:

Group

x5EE
2007 2006
—EBBLEFE —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$°000
F#ExT BT
HK$ BT 10,229 1,995
RMB AR 59,134 41,057
us$ ETT 259,524 240,027
Euro B 7T 12,973 24,553
341,860 307,632

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables
from its customers are generally settled by way of
letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open
account terms without security coverage is generally
restricted to large or long-established customers with
good repayment history. Sales to these customers
comprise a significant proportion of the Group’s OEM
garment sales. On the other hand, for new and existing
customers with short trading history, letters of credit
issued by these customers are normally demanded for
settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees,
the Group normally requests payments in advance
or deposits from such customers, with the remaining
balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods.
The Group also grants open account terms of 30
credit days to long-established customers with good
repayment history.

IRRBRENXEEMS A&
BREFEFPHEUYE SRR — KRN
ERARKEESTABE EEHT
18 3890R - & 78 £2 fit (T A {R 38 A D
BRRZGR—BRAGR TERLEK
REMNABIEHEF, - AEER
HEREFETHHE HREBHR
ERKEEENEEL D - m— 5
o ARE-—RERHFEPRERS
e H AR A TP REHEE R
EERAE -

T B R R A 1T B O B AR S g
EMs AEB—RERZERF
BNRESZS #BURERM
BErANFEE - AEENTSRER
LEERIFHRBAR S KE30H
B IR A Z IR o
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13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(CONTINUED)

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or
collected by department stores on behalf of the Group.
The department stores are normally required to settle
the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the
date of sale.

Bills receivables are with average maturity dates of
within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables
approximate their fair values.

Movements on the provision for impairment of
receivables are as follows:

ZENUAREREARETHHA
S ARIRASEEER - AEEH K
KAEREARRNHEEAEFMEAR
AANEEBEMSHIEA -

g A

3 N

EWEENFHIHBEAREAR -

& W 5 B SR I B At FE R R TR 9 R
EEEE R FEBL -

MR OB E R B EE T :

2007 2006
—2TEFE —TTF
HK$’000 HK$’000

F#T THTT

At 1 January R—HA—H 2,527 4,555
Exchange differences ENER 89 79
Addition/(reversal) #2417 (8EmE) 572 (1,167)
Written back B [0] — (940)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 3,188 2,527




14 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE MVELFERBRZARZ
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS EMEE
Group Company
*xKHE b 3N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—E2EFE —TT X —EELFE —TTF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET T#T FAET
Assets BE
Market value of listed Rz EH&ESH
securities in the PRC ZHE
(Note (a)) (Bt 5% (a) ) 43,621 — - -
Foreign exchange RHINES A -
forward contracts, BAFE
carried at fair value (BT 3E (b))
(Note (b)) 8,198 — - —
51,819 = = —
Liabilities B{E
Foreign exchange RHINE S 4
forward contracts, RAFE
carried at fair value (M 3E (b))
(Note (b)) 5,447 — 4,521 =
Notes: 3T -

@

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are presented
within “operating activities” as part of changes in working capital
in the cash flow statement (Note 30).

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in “other gains, net”, in the income
statement (Note 22).

The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid

prices in an active market.

The notional principal amount of the outstanding foreign
exchange forward contracts as at 31 December 2007 was
approximately HK$368,948,000. Under the terms of the contracts,
the Group will buy US$23,800,000 at an average exchange rate
of RMB6.8577:US$1 and sell US$23,800,000 at an average

exchange rate of RMB6.8761:US$1.

BRATFERBEARZEREEIR &
BEHIREY ERRETREPE
BE S ZEHEE (WHE30) °
BRATEREEARZEREEZAT

FHDRER KRR B [H A K zF
& J(fF22) »

MAERAESZ X FEDRNERET S
FZEAMBEABERE -

RZEZLF+_A=+—H ' K=
HMNEERBREANZRERSENR
368,948,000/% 7T ° IR IE & K 2 & - &
£ BB FYE X ARK6.8577 : 1%
7T B A23,800,0003 Tt ¢ i LA F 5 E &
A R #6.8761 : 13 Jt i 5283,800,0005%
o
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15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 15 W& KRR ITHRER

Group Company
*EE v 3N
2007 2006 2007 2006
“BBLE —TTAF ZBBEE —TTA

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET TAIT FET TATT

Cash at bank and in RITHEER R F 5B

hand Be 673,292 293,381 4,948 9,544
Short-term bank deposits %2 Hi 4R 17 7% &

(Note (a)) (Kt 7% (a)) 61,131 204,048 30,000 —
Cash and cash Re LIRS EE

equivalents I8 B 734,423 497,429 34,948 9,544
Term deposits with initial FREIFREFEE =18 A K

term of over three E B TFE R

months (Note (a)) (ft7E(a)) - 327,829 - 313,897
Pledged bank deposits & & #4817 17 &

(Note (b)) (Bt 3E (b)) 13,178 12,310 - =

747,601 837,568 34,948 323,441
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15 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

156 BaRBITHE (&)

(CONTINUED)
Group Company
x5EEH ENF
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEBLE —TTFE ZBELE —TTE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T#ET FE T THET FA&TT
Denominated in: TP E¥arE
HK$ BT 37,873 323,093 34,946 320,441
RMB (Note (c)) AR (MtsE(c)) 534,450 260,824 - —
us$ ETT 172,989 238,142 - 2,981
Euro BX 7T 2,289 15,509 2 19
747,601 837,568 34,948 323,441
Notes: ’-‘(ﬁﬁf .

(@

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term
deposits was 3.75% (2006: 4.84%) per annum; these deposits
have a maturity ranging from 7 to 180 days.

Bank deposits of HK$11,981,000 (2006: HK$12,310,000) have
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the

Group.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 3.23%
(2006: 1.80%) per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are
deposited with banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB
denominated balances into foreign currencies and the remittance
of funds out of the PRC is subject to the rules and regulations of

foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

(a) RERITERAREHERNEREF =
ABB.75% (ZET/RNF - F5%4.84% ) :
ZEGFZRMENHEH7E1808 F 5 ©

(b) 11,981,000 7T (= T T X £
12,310,000/ 70 ) 2 $RITF R E T -
NAAESBRSEZREEEE -

BHEMBITE R ERF A E53.23%
(ZZZTRF :1.80%) °

(©) AEBEUARBHENR S RIBITEH
BIERRTENRT - ZFAARE
BENEHRLBRIERBEESELTE
AR BT R M B INE & H 4R Rl RO
FR TR ) o
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16 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

(a)

16 BX & K B B 4

Share capital (a) B=®x
Number of
shares Total
BHn@®A &t
Note (in '000)  HK$’000
M 5E (FA) FAT
Ordinary shares of S EE0.10% T
HK$0.10 each ZERR
Authorised: VETE ¢
At 1 January 2006, 31 RZZEERNF—H—H
December 2006 and 31 —EERE+A
December 2007 s el = S o
+=—A=+—8 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRHMT
At 1 January 2006 RZBEERF—HF—H 1,990,000 199,000
Issue of shares BT (i) 75,000 7,500
Exercise of share options 17{# i& & #& 1,250 125
At 31 December 2006 RZEERF
+=-—A=+—H 2,066,250 206,625
Repurchase of shares i o] A% 15 (i) (2,246) (229)
Exercise of share options 771 B i% #& 1,250 125
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEZT+F+=H
=+—H 2,065,254 206,525
Notes: B &

(i) On 4 January 2006, the Company issued 75,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at HK$2.025 per share
under an over-allotment arrangement in connection with

the Listing and raised gross proceeds of approximately

HK$151,875,000.

ARBARZFETRNF-AONHA
BEMRBEERLRE  RE
& B & B B 72.025/ T 3 1T
75,000,0008% % % /& {80.107% 7T
MEBE MERELBOR
151,875,000/ 7T



16 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS 16 BER&E RIS (i)
(CONTINUED)

(a) Share capital (Continued) (@) B&% (&)
Notes: (Continued) MHsr : (88)
(ii) During the year, the Company repurchased a total of (ii) FRADARBEIRENF
2,246,000 of its own shares on the Stock Exchange at 1.9378 7T £1.9978 7T 2 {& 15 2
a price ranging from HK$1.93 to HK$1.99 per share, for H IR 1 42 212,246,000 - 4 £
a total consideration, before expenses, of approximately 1B (7 # Bk B9 32 A ) 494,446,000
HK$4,446,000. The repurchased shares were cancelled BL-BEZRMEZHE B
and an amount equivalent to the nominal value of these ERNZERNDCEBEZEEY
shares of approximately HK$225,000 was transferred 2250008 TE B AEHEEER
from share capital to the capital redemption reserve. The AR E S - REE R RSN
premium paid on the repurchased shares was charged wBEE A ARDEE -

against the share premium.

Number of
ordinary Aggregate
shares of Price per share consideration
HK$0.10 each HEEE paid
S8%0.108 T Highest Lowest Bt
Month of repurchase fmE A » ZHiEREE wBEHE RIEHE KE#E
HK$ HK$ HK$°000
BT BT FHET
August 2007 —ZEE+FNA 12,000 1.99 1.99 24
September 2007 —ZETtFNA 412,000 1.99 1.99 820
October 2007 —ETLFE+A 1,750,000 1.99 1.93 3,461
November 2007 —EELF+—R 72,000 1.96 1.96 141
2,246,000 4,446
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16 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Share options

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed
(the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) dated
18 November 2005, an employee has been
conditionally granted options prior to 15 December
2005 to subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of
HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company.
The option granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme may be exercised by the employee
in part, during a period of eight years from 15
December 2005, representing no more than one-
eighth of the total number of the option shares
in each calendar year. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the
options in cash.

Movements in the number of share options
outstanding and their related weighted average

exercise prices are as follows:

16 BR& K M4 (&)

(b) FERRiE

BER-_ZTAF+—A+N
BB XA ARBEERERER
B(aRrR A HABEESERE
el ZEEAE-_TTRF
+—At+HRBRIEIKEGER
FERERE JURBRZARQ
AR A R F IR E {H0.107%6 7T 2
10,000,0004% A% 15 ° 3% & & 7
RZZEZTRF+-_AT+HAR
FENFER - TEREBEERAR
BEANEREZEZEHNDD
FERRKE - MATfT A ERER
B 5B 5 E F I8 AR AR
DB\ D —  REEIW FEE
BRETEAARSELNE
BRI -

MARTTEBRENEE REE
8 00 #E S 39 1T (B A9 & B an
B

2007 2006
ZEBBtEF —ETRF

Average Average

exercise exercise

price in price in
HK$ per Options HK$ per Options
share (thousands) share (thousands)

1440 s
FEITER Mg FHTEE R
(#B) (F13) (&) (F1n)
At 1 January ®n—HA—H 0.10 8,750 0.10 10,000
Exercised BIT{E 0.10 (1,250) 0.10 (1,250)
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 0.10 7,500 0.10 8,750




16 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(b)

Share options (Continued)

7,500,000 outstanding options at 31 December
2007 (2006: 8,750,000) were not exercisable as at
that date and will be exercisable at an exercise
price of HK$0.10 per share over the period up to
15 December 2013. They will be expired on 15
December 2013 at an exercise price of HK$0.10
per share.

Options exercised in 2007 resulted in 1,250,000
shares being issued at HK$0.10 each. The related
weighted average share price at the time of
exercise was HK$2.65 per share.

16 BRAE KM (1)

(b)

R Bz 4E ()

R-ZZEZELtF+=-_A=+—H
i# 7 47 {5 #97,500,00017 B A% 4
— T T X ¢ 8,750,0008% ) A
ZATAITE UHAIREE
—TE-—=F+_-_A+AHALILH
BIATTEE R0 TITHE
ZEBBREBER=-_ZT—=F
+ZAt+RBEER TEEA
E 01078 7T °

RZETLFRETEZEBR
AT RR0.10/8 T & 1T E
1,250,0008% % 1 ° 1T £ B 2
8 o0 i T 39 IR B R B RR2.65
ETT °
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17 RESERVES 17 @@
(@ Group (@ *F&E
(Note (i) (Note (ii)) (Note (iii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(FHEE()) (B & (i)) (B 5 i) ) (GEWOY (B 3E(v)
Share based Capital
Share Capital Contributed Statutory K jempti Exch Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
Py 3vk 2
BRiARR REGR BARER EER BHERF RIMEEH hiFE B RERT ait
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
TET T THET TEL FHEL FiET FHET THET TET
At 1 January 2007 —ZTtF5-f-H 905,152 7,746 (4,624) 42,695 1,902 = 50,268 597,470 1,600,609
Currency translation EBHBE
differences =8 = = = - - - 95,352 - 95,352
Profit for the year FEEF - - - = = = = 449,517 449,517
Repurchase of shares BERH (4,446) - - - - 225 - - (4,221)
Employee share option ERERE
scheme: ita:
— value of employee services — (€ B fRI5E(E - - - — 1,902 = = = 1,902
— proceeds from share issues — %17 MR 3 FT /5 Ui 2 1,902 - - - (1,902) - - - -
2006 final dividend paid “ETAFRREERE - - - - - - — (144,638  (144,638)
2007 interim dividend paid —ETLEERRPHRE = = = = = = = (142,628) (142,628)
Profit appropriation gl - - - 24,082 - - = (24,082) =
At 31 December 2007 k35 3
+=ZA=+-H 902,608 7,746 (4,624) 66,777 1,902 225 145,620 735,639 1,855,893
Representing: BT
2007 final dividend proposed =TT+ EERRHRE 104,943
2007 special dividend —TTtE
proposed B RIS 59,847
Others Hith 570,849
735,639




17 RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(@) Group (Continued)

17 | (§8)

(@) #F%HE(#\)

(Note (i) (Note (ii)) (Note (i) (Note (iv))
(Kt E)) (B aza)) (ki) (P & (v))
Share based
Share Capital ~ Contributed Statutory  compensation Exchange Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserves earnings Total
PEUE G
17 5 B BARGEB GRS EERE W SMEREE RE BT it
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TERT FEL FET FEL FET FET TERT
At 1 January 2006 —ZERFE-A—H 763,773 7,746 (4,624) 24,971 1,902 13,788 433,805 1,241,361
Currency translation differences S E %5 - - - - - 36,480 - 36,480
Issue of shares Bk 144,375 - - = = - - 144,375
Profit for the year EFHF - - - - - - 408,539 408,539
Share issuance costs BEARMGRAR (4,898) - - = = = - (4,898)
Employee share option scheme: {8 B lE itz 2]
— value of employee services —ESRBEEE - - - - 1,902 - - 1,902
— proceeds from share issues ~ — (TR FTE 4 1,902 - = = (1,902) = = =
2005 final dividend paid “TTRERIREERE = = = = = = (94,990) (94,990
2006 interim dividend paid —EEAFEIRPHRE - - - - - - (132,160) (132,160)
Profit appropriation D E - - - 17,724 - - (17,724) -
At 31 December 2006 ZETAFE+-A=+-H 905,152 7,746 (4,624) 42,695 1,902 50,268 597,470 1,600,609
Representing: BT
2006 final dividend proposed —EEAERRERBFE 90,915
2006 special dividend proposed —EENEHRERIKE 53,723
Others Hih 452,832
597,470
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17 RESERVES (CONTINUED)

17 | (48)

(b) Company (b) *2F
(Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(B 2 Gi)) (M3E(v)) (W)
Share based Capital
Share Contributed compensation redemption Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve earnings Total
LR BEXRE
BRER WARR A i GREERH &k
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000  HK$'000
FET FET THT TR TET THET
At 1 January 2007 e el el = 905,152 468,054 1,902 — 170,349 1,545,457
Profit for the year FEEF - - - - 292,720 292,720
Repurchase of shares B E MR D (4,446) - - 225 - (4,221)
Employee share option scheme: EEBREE
— value of employee services —EERBERE - - 1,902 - - 1,902
— proceeds from share issues —BEARHAERE 1,902 = (1,902) - - -
2006 final dividend paid “ZEAFERKEKRE = = = — (144,638  (144,638)
2007 interim dividend paid “ETLFERPHRE = - - - (142,628)  (142,628)
At 31 December 2007 “EZtFETZA=1—H 902,608 468,054 1,902 225 175,803 1,548,592
Representing: BT
2007 final dividend proposed R ERRRERE 104,943
2007 special dividend proposed T FRRERRE 59,847
Others Hith 11,013
175,803




17 RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b) Company (Continued)

17 | (§8)

(b) F2F (&

)

(Note (ii)) (Note (iv))
(P (i) ) (P 5% (iv) )
Share based
Share Contributed compensation Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
LA B& 49 2 5F
FERE BB W & B RE BT A&t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2006 —EERF-H—H 763,773 468,054 1,902 95,038 1,328,767
Profit for the year FEm A — - — 302,461 302,461
Issues of shares BITRG 144,375 = - - 144,375
Share issuance costs B& 17 B 17 Bk AN (4,898) — — — (4,898)
Employee share option scheme: g B B ikt xt 2 :
— value of employee services — RBRERKERE — — 1,902 - 1,902
— proceeds from share issues — BT P15 e 1,902 - (1,902) = =
2005 final dividend paid —ETRFEIRKZHRE — - - (94,990) (94,990)
2006 interim dividend paid —EEAFERRRHRA — - - (132,160) (132,160)
At 31 December e NS
2006 +=—A=+—H 905,152 468,054 1,902 170,349 1,545,457
Representing: AR
2006 final dividend proposed —ETAFRIREERE 90,915
2006 special dividend proposed =& Z X4 IR 4 B AKX 2 53,723
Others HAth 25,711
170,349
Note: B 5 -
(i) Capital Reserve (i) BEER

Capital reserve represents capital contributions other
than the paid up share capital of the subsidiaries now

comprising the Group.

EARBHBERBERNEE
ETNEEAEERKGHET &W
BRE ) EAAA
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17 RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Company (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the reorganisation of the Group took
place in 2005 over the nominal value of the share capital
of the Company issued in exchange.
Contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the costs of investments in subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the reorganisation of the Group took
place in 2005 over the fair value of the subsidiaries in
exchange.

Statutory reserves

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and
enterprise expansion fund. In accordance with relevant
rules and regulations on foreign investment enterprises
established in the PRC, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
are required to transfer an amount of their profit for the
year to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated
total of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital.
The statutory

reserve fund can only be used, upon

approval by the relevant authority, to make good of
previous years’ losses or to increase the capital of these

subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund
is solely determined by the board of directors of the
subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion fund
can only be used to increase capital of the Group’s
entities or to expand their production operations upon
approval by the relevant authority.

Share based compensation reserve

Share based compensation reserve represents value of
employee services under the Group’s Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount

of the shares repurchased.

17 | (48)

F2F (]/)

(b)

B : ()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

BMARER

AEENFARBARE_F
THEETEEMKRBHELR
AHEHEE BAKELSE
R EHEITHRATEZ K
2 o

ARABHBABRBRERE
TEREEEMBEHRERR
MR E R AR R E
RAAFEZHEHOEHE -

EE KR

EAERBERBEEIERAEERE
XBRRES - REBERPERY
S REDENBBRARE
Bl A2 B RO BB A R R
E— D F RGNS ER
EATRE BEERFAAHEEHE
REHE M E A50% - K 1H#
BEEER AERELERN
FA DA 558 B DA 7 4F FZ B 5 4R R 4
MZEHRBRBNER -

CEHRERESHSEMAERT
BEMEBARNNEETGRE -
CEHRRESEERILAERR
AREZNEEBTRARANE
K HAEETEERE -

L Bg {7 32 1+ 4 B 6 08
REBRERGEAAEEER
RAFENBERETENES
R EE -

WA MO & i

ARBERFEEERROZE
(=



18 LICENCE FEES PAYABLE — GROUP

18. BN SEHR F5XEH

2007 2006
—EBEFE —TTAA
HK$’000 HK$’000
FRE A

Within one year R—FA 5,039 =
In the second year REZF 5,260 =
10,299 —
Less: Current portion (Note 20) B BN ERER 1D (B 7E20) (5,039) =
Non-current portion FE BN ER B 19 5,260 =
Estimated fair value of: ATEEBEZMEEATE:
Current portion BV ER &6 1 4,969 -
Non-current portion FE BN EA 3D 1 5,115 —
10,084 —

Details of licence fees payable are set out in Note 11(b)
to the financial statements. Licence fees payable are
denominated in US dollar.

Estimated fair values at the balance sheet date were
calculated based on a discount rate of 7.37% per
annum, which approximates the external borrowing rate
available to the Group as at 31 December 2007.

BREEER Y EBECRNY SR
ST EE11(b) o B B A 4B B8 ) LA 2
STEHE -

REBEAZEARFEDNIRFNE
K77 %AE - HEAEER-_TZT
+tH&F+_A=+—HZHINIEEX
A -

145



146

19 DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the
deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority.
The offset amounts are as follows:

19 BEFRR —*xKH

BEHBEARERITHENAKGIRE
MEERBERAGBRE MELT
e eEm — BB HERER
efEREEMERREEEREA
- MEHEBmMT -

2007 2006
SEBEE —TTAF
HK$’000 HK$’000

FTHET THIT

Deferred income tax assets BEMGHEE (8,596) (4,153)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEEMBHARE 14,287 19,752
5,691 15,599

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities are expected to be settled after more than 12
months.

The movements in net deferred income tax liabilities are
as follows:

EEFMEREEREECHMBSHAR
BN EE12(8 A&EE -

REFRGEHAEFENEHHEN
T e

2007 2006
—EELFE —TTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000

FHT TATT

At 1 January w—A—H 15,599 (3,542)
Exchange differences E R =R 1,373 242
Acquisition of subsidiaries W B Bt /&8 R ) - 18,924
Credited to the income statement (Note 24) B R Urzs 3k R (M sF24) (11,281) (25)
At 31 December n+—_A=+—H 5,691 15,599




19 DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP
(CONTINUED)

The movements in deferred income tax assets

and liabilities during the year, without taking into

consideration the offsetting of balances within the same
tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

19 BEFRRR —*KH

(%)

TG RAE R B R F RS
B (T &t R B — B i A4 45 8

ZEEBRIWMT

Accelerated tax

Pre-operating

deprecation Provisions expenses Total
mERTFHE 4 BRI A&t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FHET FH&ET
Deferred income tax assets BIEFRBREE
At 1 January 2006 R_EEZFEF—H—H 94 3,888 339 4,321
Exchange differences JEN E=%8 — 114 8 122
Charged to the income statement =t A UizE & - (76) (214) (290)
At 31 December 2006 R=ZTERF+=—A=+—H 94 3,926 133 4,153
Exchange differences JE N =% - 91 12 103
Credited to the income statement R Uiz KB — 4,284 56 4,340
At 31 December 2007 R-_ETE+F+_-_HA=+—H 94 8,301 201 8,596
Revaluation
Accelerated of buildings
tax and land use
depreciation rights Total
EHEFR
MERBERE + it 5 A 4 a&t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F& T F& T
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFRBRAR
At 1 January 2006 R=ZTEF—HA—H 779 - 779
Exchange differences EHERE - 364 364
Acquisition of subsidiaries U B BT B A & - 18,924 18,924
Credited to the income statement AW E R - (315) (315)
At 31 December 2006 R-EEF+-_A=+—8H 779 18,973 19,752
Exchange differences ERZEZRE - 1,476 1,476
Charged/(credited) to the income mer Gt A)
statement Uy 5 3% 7R 340 (7,281) (6,941)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEZET+F+=-A=+—H 1,119 13,168 14,287
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19 DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP

(CONTINUED)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss
carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation of the
related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is
probable. The Group did not recognise deferred income
tax assets of HK$5,387,000 (2006: HK$3,014,000) in
respect of losses amounting to HK$20,445,000 (2006:
HK$11,785,000), that can be carried forward against
future taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2009
to 2013 (2006: 2008 to 2012).

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress
approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC
(the “new CIT Law”), which is effective from 1 January
2008. Under the new CIT Law, the corporate income
tax rate applicable to the Group starting from 1 January
2008 will be 25% for all the companies in the PRC. As
a result of the new CIT Law, a deferred tax credit of
approximately HK$6,422,000 was taken to the income
statement (Note 24).

19 BEFBR — F%E

(%)

BREMGEHEEDRAENBEE
SR - LA AE BE T 5 Al 55 BT B B R R
JERB RN EIE BR - N& B E
HAULEEUEBERRERTRA Z
&5 520,445,000 T (Z T T X F :
11,785,000/ 7T ) M & 3R 3 iC AT 158 ¢
& 5,387,000 L (Z T T N F:
3,014,000/ 7T ) - HEEBEBH_-_ZTZ
NEE-_ZTE—=ZFam(ZTEAX
F:_EENFEZT—Z_F)-

RZEZELtF=A+ B 2HA
ERERGHBHECEMSHE
((FAECEFRBRZED BZZ
TZNF-—A—BRBRER -TEHFTEH
TEMESHET A&EEEA G
E¥MEHEE T /N\F—HF—H
MRIGEM B R E QA& —/25%
AP ECERGRE —24
6,422,000/ 7T 2 & & W IE K 2 2 5
Az & (MfsE24) -



20 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20 BN BHERREME

RN
Group Company
XEH b /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETEF —TTF ZEZEFE —TTF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THET FAT THT TAT
Trade and bills payables [EfE S8R &
e R iR 195,555 223,976 - -
Other payable and H At & RRIE &
accruals ezt EH 98,218 113,827 2,597 2,276
Amounts due to FES B & N B XIE
associates (Note 32(c)) (B #£32(c) ) 2,267 5,922 - —
Licence fees payable B ERE
(Note 18) (Mt 5x18) 5,039 - - -
301,079 343,725 2,597 2,276

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as

BNEZEARBNRENREKD

follows: MR

Group

&
2007 2006
ZEEEFE —TZRHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#&x TET
0 to 30 days 0£30H 135,655 172,735
31 to 60 days 31£260H 38,029 31,367
61 to 90 days 61£290H 8,813 6,299
Over 90 days B8 3890H 13,058 13,575
195,555 223,976

Bills payables are with average maturity dates of within

2 months.

ENEENFHEHAESMEARA -
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20 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

21

(CONTINUED)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and bills
payable are denominated in the following currencies:

20 EMNRBAERRHME

T IR ()

AEBEHNENE DK

REENRE

MEEEENTIIEEEE :

Group

xEH
2007 2006
ZEBLEFE —TTF
HK$’000 HK$°000
THET FAT
HK$ BT 4,838 6,239
RMB AR 177,234 198,776
us$ ETT 13,423 14,903
Euro BX T 60 4,058
195,555 223,976

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables
approximate their fair values.

BANK BORROWINGS — GROUP

e B 2 Bk 5K H b 8 5B & Bk

EEEE R FEBL -

21 BITEE —FKH

Group
F- 3. |
2007 2006
ZEBLEFE —_TTF
HK$’000 HK$°000
F#&x FHT
Bank borrowings RITEE
— secured — i 8,879 =
— unsecured — K 4,275 2,225
13,154 2,225
At 31 December 2007, the Group’s bank borrowings R-ZZEELE+_A=+—H =K
were wholly repayable within one year. EHE RTEEEAR—FRNLIEE



21 BANK BORROWINGS — GROUP 21 SBITHRE FEE (E)
(CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2007, the secured bank borrowings RZEBEEZEL+F+_/F=+—H"
were secured by certain buildings (Note 6) and leasehold EERBETEENRREE FEA
land and land use rights (Note 8) with aggregated net 10,043,000 T (ZEZ RN F : &) 2
book amount of HK$10,043,000 (2006: Nil). AEEMNS TEF (MHiFe) #tH L

b B & o fs0 P A (BT RE8) AR o

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank AEERETEERAELKEERE
borrowings by type and currency is as follows: BH DA T :

2007 2006
—2ZEFE —TTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THIT

HK$ at floating rates BT ZE A — 231
US$ at floating rates X0 FEAIE 8,879 -
RMB at fixed rates AR - B E N = 4,275 1,994

13,154 2,225
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance RESANEREF DT :

sheet date were as follows:

HK$ BT - 7.75%
us$ ETT 5.57% -
RMB AR 7.37% 5.88%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate PITEENEREREATEERS °

their fair values.
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22 OTHER GAINS, NET

22 Hfhliy & iR{E

2007 2006
—EELFE —TTX
HK$’000 HK$°000
THT FAT
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant HEME BWENLEZHBIAL
and equipment and leasehold land and HEAE + 3t 2+ (0 R A
land use rights (B18), W= (49) 9,617
Loss on disposal of an associate EE RN A EE (84) —
Increase in fair value of investment "B
properties (Note 7) NEEWE (FFE7) 2,060 -
Government grants BF# & 11,341 7,655
Net exchange (losses)/gains EX (BEB),/ W= F58 (748) 527
Net fair value gains of financial assets at Z ATV ELEBR AR
fair value through profit or loss ERMEERNTHE 29,030 -
Net fair value gains of foreign exchange INERERE ©) 2
forward contracts NFE W= 5 2,751 -
Rental income HEKRA 4,212 732
Others HAh, 1,942 5,266
50,455 23,797




23

24

FINANCE INCOME, NET

23 MBEWBA RS

2007 2006
BBt —TT A F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FA&TT
Finance income — interest income on & WA — F B U A
— bank deposits —RITEXR 17,002 35,909
— amount due from an associate — JE Uk B & N B 3RIR 235 -
Finance costs — interest expense on BERA —F 8
— bank loans —RITERK (587) (423)
— license fees payable — ERERE (833) —
15,817 35,486
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 24 FIBRAX
2007 2006
—BELF —TTF
HK$’000 HK$°000
THET FET
Current income tax WAEFEH
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BEMNEH (K@) 34,799 28,803
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — B EMER (M EDb)) 52,788 30,823
— Under/(over)-provision —RBAEFERETR/
in prior years (HBRERE) 426 (4,911)
Deferred income tax (Note 19) FEIEFTSR (H5E19) (11,281) (25)
76,732 54,690
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24

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

PRC enterprise income tax

PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the
profits of the PRC established and operating subsidiaries for
statutory financial reporting purposes, adjusted for income
and expense items which are not assessable or deductible for
income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 26.4%, which comprises
24% attributable to national enterprise income tax and 2.4%
attributable to local municipal income tax, except that the
applicable enterprise income tax rate for Zhejiang China Ting
Group Company Limited and Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company
Limited is 33%, which comprises 30% attributable to national
enterprise income tax and 3% attributable to local municipal
income tax, and that for Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company

Limited and Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited is 15%.

In accordance with the relevant applicable tax regulations, for
those subsidiaries established in the PRC as wholly foreign
owned enterprises or sino-foreign joint ventures, they are entitled
to full exemption from enterprise income tax for the first two
years and 50% reduction in national enterprise income tax for
the next three years, commencing from the first profitable year,
after offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from

previous years.

24 FMBEMAX (&)

(b)

FEAER

EEFIE AR B A E ERBOE M R
17.5% (Z 2T XF 17.5% ) B T K 4
B

FERERBR

FECEMBHDERNPERLRE
EHMBRAREEHBBRE 252
i I 7B B 0 B A SR B S R
BATRRZMARRASZIBBEEL AR -
AEEZEHBEARNBERACEMSH
B E726.4%  HPBEBERCEMG
Fi24% it 75 P15 §i2.4% WM I E S
CEEREERARAEMMEEREGR
DA E S BB =R A33% -
H o FE B R 1 E AT 18 $130% Kt 75 Bt
BH3%  MREINEZHEARAAR
JESR R ORYI) AR QA @AM
BRI R AB15% ©

RIFHBEERBRER - NP BERT
ENEBAELERTINE B XN B
ARBEREEAEEERNEERL (R
HBEFEABZMARIBREER
ZR)BMEFALHEEMRSEH IR
HE=ZFRF‘HRBEREEMEH -



24

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of the

consolidated entities as follows:

24 MBEWRAX (&)

AN £R [B 3 BR BT 1S B AT a A &Y B IR 2

EREFEAER

IREAENERVAEZENT :

2007 2006
ZEBELEE —TTE
HK$’000 HK$°000
THT T T
Profit before income tax BR AT 15 B0 A1 g A 528,869 465,491
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates BEE, S BREF
applicable to profits in the respective BRAZFTEZ
places/countries AN B R 2 BiIE 128,849 102,963
Effects of tax concession HNERH T E (37,360) (36,832)
Income not subject to tax 78 o B B U A (11,216) (11,286)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 7~ a] 30%: & 5 2 2,489 1,903
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax (B F
losses RIERHBLIE = (275)
Under/(over)-provision in prior years 2 B F S B AR
TR/ CREEE) 426 (4,917)
Tax losses not recognised RERZ BIEER 85 2,479
Effect of change in tax rate (Note 19) HEEFH 22 (KE19) (6,422) =
Others Hb (119) 649
Income tax expense BT 45 74 5 2 76,732 54,690

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 24%
(2006: 22%). The increase is caused by a change in the
profitability of the Group’s subsidiaries in the respective

places/countries.

PR -

ERZMEFATERD24% (ZFF
NE22%) EA AR SR,
MR ANEEMWME AR ZENE

i Bl i A 2 b #E
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25 EXPENSES BY NATURE

25 BMEESIEMAX

2007 2006
—=2EELEFE —TT X
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T FET
Auditor’s remuneration % ELRT B 4,500 4,052
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use #t 78 + #th & + 3 & B
rights (Note 8) e 5 (PffT7E8) 1,682 1,001
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 11) & & E=#8 (MfX11) 7,845 3,122
Depreciation of property, plant and W - BB RE&E
equipment (Note 6) #r & (Kt sx6) 40,016 28,160
Employee benefit expenses (including & B 18 M Fl 2
directors’ emolument) (Note 26) (BRE=MS) (MM E26) 373,105 304,122
Changes in inventories of finished goods Bk mEERER
and work in progress FE#E) (30,061)  (109,758)
Raw materials and consumables used EARERREM A ROBRE 1,067,618 920,625
Direct operating expenses arising from EERSKARN
investment properties that generate rental ¥ & ¥ % FT# 2 &Y
income BEELEHRX 79 84
Operating lease rental in respect of - BEMEERN
property, plant and equipment KEHERS 18,348 14,911
Processing and subcontracting charges NIEs>BEA 181,835 137,980
Duties and other taxes R 75 X B Fi IR 64,566 58,764
Provision/(reversal of provision) for & W SR IE R B
impairment of receivables (Note 13) B (BE ) (MEE13) 572 (1,167)
Others H B & 172,581 158,787
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and  $5& M2 - S5 -
distribution costs and administrative B KD SHA AR K
expenses TR 2% 1,902,686 1,520,683




26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 26 EERFIAXZ (BRES

(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ e )
EMOLUMENTS)
2007 2006
—EBEE —TT A
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET TFAET
Salaries, wages and bonuses e LERIEA 337,785 273,432
Pension costs — defined contribution plans Rk 4 AR — £ %8
(Note) ARG 8 (FH5E) 16,061 9,491
Staff welfare ETHwEAN 19,259 21,199
373,105 304,122
Note: B -
Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate AEE BB A AN EBRS RAE TR
in defined contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by T E B2 N 0 E BB G BRI ETB - AN E
the local municipal government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute B~ R E 8 EAHE 219% M %=t 84
19% of employees’ basic salary to the scheme to fund the retirement K BEBRRKEMNREE -

benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF ALE TN BRI G MR EE T E ([0
scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in Eatdll) - BESHB ZEERBUERALRE
separate trustee-administered funds. Both the Group and the employees BE-ARBERERHAGALKABERZKA
are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant income up to a Z5% 1 50 - _EFR %1,0008 7T ©

maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per month.
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26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 26 EERIBAZT(BEESE
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ B )()
EMOLUMENTS) (CONTINUED)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments () EEREEEEAENHE
The remuneration of each director of the Company ARARBEZZTZELF+=A
for the year ended 31 December 2007 is set out S+—HEFEZXEENFMH
below: BT

Basic salaries,
housing
allowances,
other
allowances

and benefits Contributions to Discretionary

Fees in kind  pension plans bonus Total
EXxHa -
EERE -
Rt RER B
Name - $] e Enila 1§ k43 o BT it
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TET TET TR TAEL TET
Ting Man Yi THR = 3,000 12 4,500 7,512
Ding Jianer TER = 2,130 12 2,000 4,142
Ting Hung Yi THR - 3,000 12 4,500 7,512
Wong Sin Yung BER - 824 12 450 1,286
Cheung Ting Yin,

Peter REE - 1,235 12 1,900 3,147
Cheng Chi Pang  Zf [ 300 - - - 300
Wong Chi Keung HHA 200 — — _ 200
Leung Man Kit 2R 200 — — — 200

700 10,189 60 13,350 24,299
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26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’
EMOLUMENTS) (CONTINUED)

(a)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
(Continued)

The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2006 is set out

26 ERRAAX (BHBESE

& ) (&)

() EFEREERETEEARNHS
(&)

ARAHE-FEAT+=A
=+ B FEEEF B

below: 50T
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances
other
allowances
and benefits  Contributions to Discretionary
Fees in kind pension plans bonus Total
EAXH&
FERE -
Hi 8 R N
Name e e ENM & EIE AT BB A&t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAL FAL THET THT TAT
Ting Man Yi THR = 3,000 12 2,250 5,262
Ding Jianer TER = 2,000 12 770 2,782
Ting Hung Yi THR = 3,000 12 2,250 5,262
Wong Sin Yung HER - 800 12 400 1,212
Cheung Ting Yin, ®REE
Peter (Note) (B zE) - 515 5 417 937
Cheng Chi Pang  H75 15 300 - - - 300
Wong Chi Keung B0 200 — — _ 200
Leung Man Kit PR 200 - - - 200
700 9,315 53 6,087 16,155

Note: Appointed on 3 August 2006

No directors of the Company waived any
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any of the directors of the Company as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office.

MiaZ: RZBEEXNFENAZAEZE

ZNYNECTE- S i = CI
T MAKERERAREE
MEEXNMEERFEMA
AEBEXRMAREE - HERH
REBAIEHE -
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26 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 26 EERIHAZ (BEESE
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ B2 ) (48 )
EMOLUMENTS) (CONTINUED)

(b) Five highest paid individuals b) EEESFHFEIAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the TrEEBFARSFHOTREATE
highest in the Group for the year include four (2006: BEAANANZEE (ZEZENF: 0
four) directors of the Company whose emoluments B) HEMR EXH @255
are reflected in the analysis presented in Note (a) SRR - FR - BREHR—BA
above. The emoluments payable to the remaining T(ZZFEARF: —RB)NHFMHOT
one (2006: one) individual during the year are as
follows:
2007 2006
—EBEBtLFE —_TTHF
HK$’000 HK$°000
THET T T
Basic salaries, housing allowances, EAX¥F <& FEERM-
other allowances and benefits in kind HEi 2B REY
(Note) Mas (BEE) 3,129 3,017
Contributions to pension plans RIS T3/ #H3R 12 12
Discretionary bonuses BB IEAL 1,500 1,300
4,641 4,329

Note: Other benefits in kind include share option value.

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

e : EEDMNEEEREEE-

BTIMesE 2 AT :

2007 2006

—EBLEE _TTAA

HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 JT 24,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 7T 25,000,000/ 7T 1 —

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group
waived any emoluments and no emoluments
were paid by the Group to the individual as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

AEERSHEMALHEREEM
Be mAKEITERITNZS

ITXAMEERFTEMANEEL
MAREE  HIER/KREBAOHE

f& -



27 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

28

The profit attributable to equity holders of the

Company

is dealt with in the financial statements

of the Company to the extent of HK$292,720,000
(2006: HK$302,461,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

(@)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is
based on the Group’s profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$449,517,000 (2006:
HK$408,539,000) and weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year of
2,066,311,096 (2006: 2,064,541,096).

Diluted earnings per share is calculated based
on the profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company of HK$449,517,000 (2006:
HK$408,539,000), and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 2,074,141,213
(2006: 2,073,899,718)
average number of ordinary shares in issue during

which is the weighted
the year plus the weighted average number of
dilutive potential ordinary shares of 7,830,117
(2006: 9,358,622) deemed to be issued at no
if all
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

consideration outstanding share option

had been exercised.

27

28

FLFRESE ARG
gl

ARalREFREABRMBERNERD
A B BF 1% ¥R &k A BR &292,720,000
B (= 2 F X F 302,461,000/

JT) e

BiET

(@)

(b)

HEEREARNARN DHIRE
REBRKRAKAEEB AEIGEF
449,517,000 T (= & T
F : 408,539,000/8 7T) & F A
EETEAERMEFTIH
2,066,311,006f% (= T T X
F : 2,064,541,0960% ) 5+ & o

SEEREERF DRE
RARRARFEAEGZ R
#1449,517,0008 T (Z 2 Z X
% : 408,539,000/ L) & & i@
A% hn 4 F 39 £02,074,141,213%
(= = T /X F:2,073,899,718
BR)ET & o 5% L@k in#E 5
BHFNDHTLBERMET
BEMEMITEERAARAEE
RIS E TR ZBER
AR AREERTCEEE
£ 3B 7,830,117 (2=
7N 9,358,6220% ) 5T E o
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29

DIVIDENDS 29 R
2007 2006
—EESLEFE —_TTF
HK$’000 HK$°000
TH#IT FAT
Interim A Ef
Interim dividend, paid, ERNPEHKRE - &
of HK5.90 cents (2006: HK5.40 cents) T3 1R5.9078 11l
per ordinary share (ZEZRF - 5.40%10) 121,957 111,510
Special dividend, paid, ERNEFRRE - Bk
of HK1.00 cent (2006: HK1.00 cent) 38 A% 1.0078 1
per ordinary share (ZEZRF - 1.00810) 20,671 20,650
Final (Note) #E (M)
Proposed final dividend R LB BB AR
of HK4.98 cents (2006: HK4.40 cents) I 38 A% 4.9875 Il
per ordinary share (ZZZTRF - 4.40510) 104,943 90,915
Proposed special dividend B FF B IR B AR
of HK2.84 cents (2006: HK2.60 cents) B A%2.8475 Il
per ordinary share (ZZEZRF : 2.60/81L) 59,847 53,723
307,418 276,798

Note:

The amount of 2007 proposed final and special dividends is based on
2,107,294,000 shares in issue as at 2 April 2008 (2006: 2,066,250,000

shares in issue as at 28 March 2007).

At a meeting held on 2 April 2008, the directors proposed a special
dividend of HK2.84 cents per ordinary share in addition to a final
dividend of HK4.98 cents per ordinary share. The proposed dividends
are not reflected as a dividend payable in the financial statements, but

will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year

ending 31 December 2008.

B RE

—ETEFRRRBREIRE 2B DRIE
—ZZN\FMA = A #17.22,107,294,0008%

BH (ZEEANF- R=2ZEZTEF=ZA=1+N
H B2 %17 22,066,250,0000% f% {7 ) 5t & -

RIZBENFONA_HETNSHRL ERE
RO 5 4 B S AR B AR4.988 (U 51+ T
JKH%E'Jﬂxglﬁx - 38 k2. 8478 (Il - K X B
W AR B 7 R 5 MRS R
“EENFT A=+ -HLEFEIERER

MK

ERREBE



30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

30 EEMBHR &

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash (a) WERNHABEMSHENHY
generated from operations is as follows:

RRINF -

2007 2006

—EBEE —TTAA
HK$’000 HK$’000

FHT T

Operating profit 4 e 55 R 501,276 423,182
Adjustments for: THE
— Depreciation of property, plant and —WE HEX
equipment HEITE 40,016 28,160
— Amortisation of leasehold land and ~ — #tL7 +#h [
land use rights o {5 R A 5 1,682 1,001
— Amortisation of intangible assets — E B E 7,845 3,122
— Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, — H&E¥WE HWE &K
plant and equipment and A KA £ i &
leasehold land and land use T fE AR (B1E)
rights Ve ¢ 49 (9,617)
— Net fair value gains of financial — B AFELERAR
assets at fair value through profit ZERMEENTF
or loss B = (29,030) —
— Net fair value gains of foreign — INERHIE A 2
exchange forward contracts N FE W R (2,751) -
— Fair value gain on investment —REVMENRFE
properties W g (2,060) -
— Amortisation of share option — BT 2
scheme B3 1,902 1,902
— Loss on disposal of an associate — HEBEAREE 84 —
Changes in working capital: EEEeNEE:
— Inventories —FE (10,405)  (122,569)
— Trade and —EWESIERR
other receivables H b pE W E (26,523) (61,672)
— Change in financial assets at fair — R AT ELER AR
value through profit or loss LEMEER (14,591) —
— Trade and —ENE SRR KR
other payables Eh JE < ;UIE (51,555) 49,330
Cash generated from operations REmBRE 415,939 312,839
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30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 30 #ZFmEHR & ()
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from b) RESTERRA -HED
disposal of property, plant and equipment and X BEREMLRIELH
leasehold land and land use rights comprise: RtiEHENMEREE
%
2007 2006

—BR®LEE —TTRF
HK$000  HK$'000
FHT THET

Net book amount of: AT % IEBREFE
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) ¥1% - &= K& & # (Hi36) 591 5,104
Leasehold land and land use rights HE A8 £ 3 R £ s R A

(Note 8) (F$5x8) - 7,267

591 12,371

(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, HEME BMEREHEUR

plant and equipment and leasehold HE A8 A b K - Hb (5 F A

land and land use rights (Note 22) (18 ) Wz (Bt sE22) (49) 9,617
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE MENLEZENUL

plant and equipment and leasehold HE A8 + b Ko £ 3 (5 B A

land and land use rights Ffr 15 3K 18 542 21,988
Significant non-cash operating and investing (c) EXFHAESLESRIEBETH
activities
The principal non-cash transaction during the year FERNNTITEIERERZ AT
is the addition of a licence right and corresponding ]2 BT s E11(b) R 18FT # 1) FH &
licence fees payable as set out in Notes 11(b) and EREENENEEES -

18 to the financial statements.



31 COMMITMENTS 31 &g

(a) Capital commitments (a) BEXRIE
Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but REEBRERBENELARAX
not yet incurred is as follows: (N

2007 2006
—EELEFE —TTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT THET

Contracted but not provided for BT A B R IE T B
— Property, plant and equipment —E BENMEKE 56,334 2,183
— Investment in an associate, —REtERA]
Lee Cooper China (Hong Kong) Lee Cooper China
Limited (Hong Kong) Limited
Z&ﬁ 11,400 10,220
— Investment in a jointly controlled A 2k R 12 il & 58
entity, China Ting Pietraluna China Ting
Limited Pietraluna Limited 2
BE 31,200 -

98,934 12,403
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31 COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED) 31 &z ()

(b) Operating lease commitments (b) BEHEKIE
The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, AEBRBEAARELCEHE RS
warehouses and plant and equipment under non- HMEZEZTEE BAE BEEUK
cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases BERZE ZEHENFER  NHA
have varying terms, escalation claims and renewal ERENESETR -
rights.
The future aggregate minimum lease payments AREBERBAAIHELCLEHER R
under non-cancellable operating leases are as YN HERASRIBLAZTENT ¢
follows:

2007 2006
—BR®LEE —TTRF
HK$000  HK$'000
FHT THET

Land and buildings T REF
— Not later than 1 year — BB —F 11,908 3,259
— Later than 1 year and not later — iR —FE ER
than 5 years AF 8,509 —
20,417 3,259
Plant and equipment 5B K %
— Not later than 1 year — iR —F 169 169
— Later than 1 year and not later — BB —FETER
than 5 years HE 212 381
381 550
20,798 3,809
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32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

The Group is controlled by Longerview

Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which
owns 72% of the Company’s shares. The remaining

28% of the shares are widely held.

The directors are of the view that the following
companies are related parties of the Group:

Name

=18

Investments

322 EXAREALES

VIS #Longerview Investments
Limited (7° 28 /8 & X BF & sE A 3Z)
FryEdl - ERAEARRAIT2%H AR D ©
R TN HI28% R B A RHKF A ©

EEZRA/TIRAAANKEENARA
EAL:

Relationship with the Group
HESEHRE

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited

(“Huasheng Accessories”)

MM ERHHAER A ([FEEHL )

Interfield Industrial Limited (“Interfield”)

RHEXZARQA ([HE )

Names of the related parties referred to in the above
represent management’s best efforts at translating
the Chinese names of these companies as no English

names have been registered or available.

An associate

RN

el

An associate

X W/N]
HRERETARLEELEXSE
B RZERNEEDHEEERN
BEERXABHAE -
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32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY 2 EXEREATEZS

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) ()

(a) Transactions with related parties (a) HERAEZEATETHES:
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions BEFERR TXZXR5TIRA
below were conducted in the ordinary and usual BEREFEBBREFEST M
course of business and the pricing of these ZERSFNEBRIBERE
transactions was determined based on mutual BEEREALTERERNHE
negotiation and agreement between the Group and MERE °

the related parties.

2007 2006
“EBLE —FTTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FRE  TER

Interest income from Huasheng KEERER 2

Accessories FE WA 235 =
Purchases of accessories from [m) £ BX & )
Huasheng Accessories B 2 r) 10,812 9,896
Subcontracting charges paid to Interfield R & X N5 6 & A 45,225 29,997
(b) Key management compensation b) FEZTHERBAEM

2007 2006
—EELEFE —_TTF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET T T

Salaries and other short-term e M E e E
employee benefits EERA 28,499 21,094
Post-employment benefits RRAE A 96 96
Share-based payments A% 15 3 B 1,902 1,902

30,497 23,092
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32

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY

322 EXAREALES

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) (&)
() Year-end balances with related parties (c) HRAEAIZEESEHEER
Group Company
x5EE b /N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELFE T F ZEBELE —_TZTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FTET T&T FTERT FET
Receivables from related  f& Yz #:&E A + 5818
parties
— associates LN 63,509 3,107 - —
— subsidiaries — B AT - — 497,573 945,098
Payables to related parties &85 A + 7K E
— associates o AN 2,267 5,922 — =
All amounts are unsecured, interest-free and FTERBEAAEEEME - B K

repayable on demand, except for the amount
due from an associate of HK$4,275,000 (2006:
HK$4,984,000) which bears interest at 4.8% (2006:
4.8%) per annum.

Included in amounts due from associates is
dividend receivable of HK$43,040,000 (2006: Nil).

The carrying amounts of these balances
approximate their fair values.

AREFER
M/‘\jz

BR 5 -
Be
BN AN

JNEE ) e

ZEREZEEERER
HE

M JE U — i B
R 184,275,000/ JT
(Z T TN 4F : 4,984,000 7T )
%K IB IR F I K4.8F 5

H’/\IE/EjJ—E
I B% £.43,040,00058 70 (Z 2 F
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33 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET
DATE

On 11 December 2007, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with an independent third party
to acquire additional equity interest of 60% in Interfield,
a 40% owned associate of the Group, by way of issuing
45,900,000 ordinary shares of the Company. After the
transfer of the relevant shares to the Group from the
independent third party on 3 January 2008, Interfield
became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group.

3. HRHHERER

RZZEZTLE+ZA+—8 &%
EE—EZBIE=FILE =S WS
LA 2% 17 2N /2 7]45,900,0000% & 18 A% 42
B (RSB — R E40% 2 B &
NaEl)EI0% R A ER R_EE
NF—A=ZRABIYE=FRALKHE
HEHBERNDE FHEINATEE
ZEEMBAF -

Set forth below is a preliminary calculation of goodwill: TRETHEZVZFE
HK$°000
FAT
Purchase consideration BENRE
— Fair value of shares issued on —RZZEENF—-—H+ /B
18 January 2008 BEETRHOZATE 74,817
— Direct cost relating to the acquisition — HWE 2 BEEKAKA 421
60% share of fair value of net assets acquired DMEEWEEEE AT (E60% (82,326)
Goodwill EES 42,912

As of the date of this report, the directors are still in
the process of identifying and determining the fair value
to be assigned to Interfield’s identifiable assets and
liabilities, but estimates have been recorded as part of
the purchase price allocation, as indicated above. This
process is expected to be finalised in the financial year
ending 31 December 2008.

RAREBE EFT0EHHI KR
TEREBETHHMABHNEERRBEZ
NFE EBEFHEXEREHRER
BB R & Z%BREEHA
RBE-_TZEN\F+-_A=+—8H
I B FE T -



A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years

is set out below.

AEEBETEAMBREFELERNRER
BE AERDBERER

MEFHANT -

For the financial years ended 31 December

B8E+-A=1+—HLHMEBFEE

(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)

(RAHFEBHS 2LTFBTES)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—ET=-F —TTNF —ZTTHF —TERF ZEBtLEF

Turnover ] 980,015 1,401,465 1,894,835 1,920,068 2,353,507
Cost of sales 5 Bl AR (702,082)  (967,807) (1,202,126) (1,249,738) (1,560,468)
Gross profit E=] 277,933 433,658 692,709 670,330 793,039
Other gains, net H bWz FE 20,428 27,300 22,546 23,797 50,455
Selling, marketing and ~ $4%& &84 %

distribution costs Pal = 1D (80,600) (108,716) (102,667) (117,960) (152,736)
Administrative expenses {7 X (107,018) (114,930) (160,089) (152,985) (189,482)
Operating profit 4 5 | 110,743 237,312 452,499 423,182 501,276
Finance income, net BhE W A SFEE (6,582) (4,349) 1,298 35,486 15,817
Share of profit of S AL B E N T

associates st 1 3,669 10,391 9,023 6,823 11,776
Profit before income tax & F7 18 4 1 % F 107,830 243,354 462,820 465,491 528,869
Income tax expense Fr iS5t f % (12,799) (30,186) (72,715) (54,690) (76,732)
Profit before minority KD ERAR R

interests 1 %5 B 5 71 95,031 213,168 390,105 410,801 452,137
Minority interests DB R M 2 (9,759) (20,365) (9,108) (2,262) (2,620)
Profit attributable to

shareholders % B P 45 5 A 85,272 192,803 380,997 408,539 449,517
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As at 31 December
®+=-A=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)
(R AEHI) ZRLUTETES)
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

—TTE=F —FTENF —TTHF —TTF ZEELF
Non-current Assets EmRBEE 362,499 398,591 370,400 652,094 807,806
Current Assets mENEE 671,772 780,258 1,485,578 1,569,656 1,665,269
Total Assets BERE 1,034,271 1,178,849 1,855,978 2,221,750 2,473,075
Non-current Liabilities ErBAaE 9,585 13,339 5,147 19,752 19,547
Current Liabilities REaE 687,965 629,347 396,491 359,214 343,090
Total Liabilities AERE 697,550 642,686 401,638 378,966 362,637
Total Equity B BE 336,721 536,163 1,454,340 1,842,784 2,110,438
Net Current Assets/ REEE/
(Liabilities) (BE)HE (16,193) 150,911 1,089,087 1,210,442 1,322,179
Total Assets Less EE BER
Current Liabilities mEEaE 346,306 549,502 1,459,487 1,862,536 2,129,985

Note: The results of the Group for the two financial years ended 31 December W : "EBBE-TST=FrK=_TTNF+=A

2003 and 2004 and its assets and liabilities were extracted from the S+ —HAILMEMBEENEEREEEREA
Prospectus, which also set forth the details of the basis of presentation B IREEEREZRE  EREEZNFESH
of the combined accounts. The result of the Group for the financial year BEEE2VEEFBFE ANEFHEE-_SETNER
ended 31 December 2006 and 2007 and its assets and liabilities as at —ETtLF+ A=+ —HIEMBEEMNEE
31 December 2006 and 2007 are set forth on pages 54 and 51 to 52, MR ZEERER_FETLF+=-A=1+—H
respectively, and are presented on the basis set out in note 2.1 to the HWEENABGED IR FE4M51E52H @ I
financial statements. BB RAR W2 AT EERT -
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